
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTzuCT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
HILLVIEW MIDDLE SCHOOL

November 6,2018
Mission Statement: Recognizing the exceptionalism of every child, the mission of Westside Union School District is
to educate all students to universally high levels of academic cornpetence. We are committed to comprehensive

systems of instructional delivery that include research-based best practices to assure this outcome by "pointing the

way, providing the path" to success.

Vision Statement: Our vision is to graduate students who have acquired the knowledge, skills and attitudes

necessary to achieve significant career, educational, civic and personal goals, which will enrich our society as

positive role models and responsible citizens.

5:00 p.m. - Regular Session
Adjourn to Closed Session
6:00 p.m. - Reconvene to Regular
Session

Teleconference:
Hilton Garden Inn Monterey
1000 Aguajito Rd
Montcrcy, CA 93940
(831) 313-6141

CALL TO ORDER_p.m.

OPEN SESSION p.m.

A. Flag Salute
B. Roll Call

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
John Curiel
Patricia Shaw
Jennifer Navarro
.Steve DeMarzio

SUPEzuNTENDENT
Regina Rossall

ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR - Closed Session

Please submit a yellow "Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees" in the folder on the exhibit tabie for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secretary of the Board prior to the meeting. Not more than three (3)
minutes are to be allotted to any one (1) speaker, no more than twenty (20) rninutes on the same subject.

This portion of the agenda is for presentations to the Boald regarding closed session items only. This is not
a question and answer period where the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected fi'orn
damage claims for libel. Public Charges or allegations may result in legal action being brought by those

individuals. If you have questions for the Board, please plovide the Board President with a copy and an

administrator will provide answers at a later date.

III. CLoSED SESSIoN
Moved bv Seconded by

Ayes: Noes:_ Abstain:_

Opened Closed

a. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov't. Code $54957.6)
b. Existing/Anticipated/Pending Litigation (Gov't Code $54956.9)

I
1 1-06- 1 8



vil

vilt

IX

c. Conference with Real Property Negotiator

d. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Appointment (Gov't Code $54957)

e. Pupil Personnel (Ed Code 35746 and 48918)

lV. RECoNVENE To oPEN SESSIoN at p.m.

V. REPoRT oF cLosED SESSIoN ACTtoN

VI. INTRoDUCTION OF BOARD CANDIDATES

PRESENTATIONS
A. Recognition of Christine Ahern, GA Health Clerk
B. Rancho Vista Site Presentation and Employee Recognition

HEARING SES SION/STAFF REPORTS
A. Board Comments
B. Staff Repofts

1. Assistant SuperintendentAdministrative Services
2. Assistant Superintendent Educational Services
3. Deputy Superintendent
4. Supelintendent

PERSONAL APPEARANCES
A. Westside Union Teachers Association Representatives
B. California School Employees Association Representatives

C. Parent Teacher Association Rept'esentatives
D. West Antelope Valley Educational Foundation Representatives

ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR
Please submit a yellow "Request To Speak To The Board of Trustees" in the folder on the exhibit table for
agenda and non-agenda items to the Secretary of the Board priol to the meeting. Not more than three (3)

minutes are to be allotted to any one (1) speaker, no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject.

This is not a question and answer period where the Board enters into dialogue. Testimony is not protected

from damage claims for libel. Public Charges or allegations rnay lesult in legal action being brought by

those individuals. If you have questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a copy and

an administrator will provide answers at a later date.

XI PUBLIC HEARING
None

xil
Goal #

Item I

Moved by Seconded by

To approve the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of
Novembet'6,2018

X

BUSINESS SESSION
A. Organizational/Governance

1. Agenda

Ayes :_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

2

11-6-18



Actions proposed for the Consent Calendar, are items with adopted policies and

approved practices of the District and are deemed routine in nature. They will be

acted upon in one motion, without discussions, unless members of the Board request
an item's removal. The item will then be removed from the motion to approve and

after the approval of the consent agenda the item(s) will be heard.

Consent
a. Minutes of the Regular Meeting on October 16,2018
b. FundraisingAuthorizations
c. Gifts to the District
d. Personnel Reporl
e. Purchase Orders
f. Consultant/ContractSchedule
g. Conference/Workshop Schedule

Moved by Seconded by _

Approval of the Consent Items as presented

2.

Items 2a -2g Goal #

Item 3

Ifem 4

Item 5

Item 6

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

J Change in Regular Board Meeting Date from November
20,2018, to November' 13, 2018

Moved by Seconded by _

Approval of the change of the regular Board Meeting date

fi'om November 20, 20 1 8 to November I 3, 20 I 8.

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

Discussion Item
. Board Governance

4

B.

C,

Educational Services
5. Del Sur Site Plan

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the DelSur Site Plan

Ayes:_ Noes :_ Abstain:_

Personnel
6. Memorandum of Understandings 19-05, 19-06, 19-07, and

19-08 between Westside Union School District and

Westside Union Teachers Association (WUTA) for:
o 19-05, 2018-19 Calendar - Switching of Minimum

Day from November 30 to November 16,2018
o 19-06, Consulting Teacher/Suppott Provider
o 79-0J, Afticle 6 - Work Year, 8 Staff Development

Meetings

a
J

11-6-18



D

INFORMATION SESSION
A. Items From The Floor - Continued
B. Dates to Remembel':

1. Regular Board Meeting - November 13,2018
2. Regular Board Meeting - December 4,2018

C. Board Comments - Continued

19-08, Article 30 - Facilitators for Professional
Development

Approval of the Memorandum of Understandings between
Westside Union School District and Westside Union
Teachers Association (WUTA)

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:_

Business Services
l. Notice of Completion - Quaftz Hill Elementary Exterior

Painting

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the Notice of Completion - Quafiz Hill
Elementary Exterior Painting

Ayes: Noes:_ Abstain:_

Revised Board Policy and Administrative Regulation
35 14, Environmental Safety

Moved by Seconded by

Approval of the first reading of the revised Boald Policy
and Adrninistrative Regulation.

Ayes:_ Noes:_ Abstain:_

8

Item 7

Item S

Goal #

xilt

XIV. NEwBUSINESS
Future Board Meeting Items

XV.

XVI.

XVII.

XVIII

CLOSED SESSION - Continued

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at _ p.m.

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION

ADJOURNMENT
There being no fufther business to come before the Board, the regular meeting of Novembel'6,2018, is

adjourned at p.m. by the Board President.

4

1l-6-18



In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the Board
meeting room or to otherwise parlicipate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Tonya
Williams at (661) 122-0716. Notif,rcation at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting room.

Any writings or documents Ihat are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board

regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection on the District Web Site,

www.westside.kl2.ca.us or in the District Office locate d ar 41914 501r' St. West, Quarlz Hill, CA 93536 during
normal business hours (8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.rn.)

5

11-6-18



1

2

Core Beliefs and Board Goals
20L8-2019

The District uses data to create a learning-oriented culture for both staff and students
which defines success in terms of improvement and progress.

WE BELIEVE THAT OUR TEACHERS AND STAFF ARE OUR MOST VALUABLE ASSETS
AND RESOURCES

WE OPERATE WITH TRANSPARENCY, TRUST AND INTEGRITY, GOVERNING IN A
DIGNIFIED, PROFESSIONAL MANNER, TREATING EVERYONE WITH CIVILITY AND
RESPECT

WE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING A SAFE, DISTINGUISHED AND
ENGAGING LEARNING ENVIRONMENT THAT ENSURES ALL STUDENTS LEARN TO
THEIR HIGHEST POTENTIAL

èp A. Build the capacity of board and district staff in developing and monitoring data related to
goals and priorities specihcally in the area of cultural responsiveness and educational equity

B. A key concem and priority for this governing board is improving the accuracy and
consistency of grading which should measure what students know, as they play a crucial role in
every aspect of students' academic lives and future lives as global citizens. Areas of concern
are: 1) Grades reflect progressive and mastery of content. 2) They are predictable and

understood by parents and third parties. 3) That non-academic factors are graded separately. 4)
The system adopted is not overwhelming for teachers.

C. The district will continue to develop School Safety protocols.

* Annual Report by Educational Services

\ryE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING THE NECESSARY FACILITIES
TO MEET THE IIOUSING AND EDUCATION NEEDS OF OUR CIIANGING STUDENT
POPULATION AND A VISION THAT PROMOTES AND SUPPORTS THEIR FUTURE

èe A. Continue the Cottonwood Elementary School modernization

* Annual Report by Business Services

WE ARE FISCALLY TRUST\ryORTHY AND DEDICATED TO RESPONSIBLE FINANCIAL
ACCOUNTABILITY

WE BELIEVE IN AND PROMOTE PARENT AND COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT IN
WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

aJ

4

ôp

ô"

5

6

ôÊ Goal



2018-2019 Boa rd Bxpectatio ns

The District uses data to create a learning-oriented culture for both staff and

students which defines success in terms of improvement and progress.

1. WE BELIEVE THAT OUR TEACHERS AND STAFF ARE OUR MOST
VALUABLE ASSETS AND RESOURCES

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Provide staff development to enable employees in a job classif,rcations to maintain and improve

their skills to meet stated goals of the Board to meet the needs of students. Continuously monitor
and re-evaluate formula-driven staflurg levels that adequately address student ratios and campus

needs for all classifications of employees (classif,red, ceftificated, confidential, and administration)

b. Maintain and monitor administrative training programs to enable existing staff to become

administrators or to increase the skills of current administrators to assume increasing levels of
responsibilify in the future as well as immediately assisting with the reduction of attendance

issues, traffic safety and student discipline at all school sites. Create programs that enable

classihed employees who want to become teachers to obtain the necessary information to do so,

and work with the CSEA Board to make sure members know about contractual benefits available

when taking college classes. As grants become available to help classif,red employees become

teachers, apply for any for which the District is eligible.
c. Provide ongoing recognition for school achievement, program development, i.e., California Gold

Ribbon, Golden Bell, Employee of the Year, and Program Innovation: Joe Walker STEALTH,
Gregg Anderson Academy, The IDEA Academy at Cottonwood, Westside Academy and Hillview
6th Grade Academy

d. Continue a long-term plan to provide total compensation for all positions within the district that is

competitive with the surrounding Antelope Valley elementary school districts
e. Provide ongoing training to ensure a safe work place for all employees

f. As funds are available revenues will be placed in a separate account to pay for long term post-
' employment benef,rts

a" a. d & e - Annual Report by Human Resources
a" b & c -Annuai Report from Superintendent
a" f - Annual Repofi by Business Services

2. WE OPERATE WITH TRANSPARENCY, TRUST AND INTEGRITY,
GOVERNING IN A DIGNIFIED, PROFESSIONAL MANNER, TREATING
EVERYONE \ilITH CIVILITY AND RESPECT

EXPECTATIONS
a. Continue to improve the knowledge level of trustees through ongoing training, participation in

political actions that influence improved funding and legislation for educational programs, and

programs of independent study. All Board Members will attend the CSBA Annual Education

Conference, with a report of sessions attended at a future Board Meeting, and receive a Masters in
Governance cerlifi cati on

b. The board will initiate the annual process for self-evaluation in June

c. Annually set objectives to meet the goals of the district in June

d. Continue to improve working relationship with employee unions to enable communications that

enhance the overall well-being of the district including all employees

e. A public-f iendly version of the three major budget reports of the year shall be posted on the

website

6- l8
Þ Measureruent



3. \ilE ARE ABSOLUTELY COMMITTBD TO PROVIDING A SAFE,
DISTINGUISHED AND ENGAGING LEARNING ENVIRONMENT THAT
ENSURES ALL STUDENTS LEARN TO THEIR HIGHEST POTENTIAL

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Staff will monitor comprehensive plans for improving student achievement including the Local

Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and the Comprehensive Safefy Plans including the sections
related to student discipline.

b. All students will receive rigorous and effective instruction, supporl and intervention that afford
equitable access to a high quality educational experience in an environment that nurtures critical
thinking, communication, collaboration, creativity and social responsibilily.

c. Teachers will use research-based best practices to design and deliver instruction, which addresses

the knowledge, concepts and skills outlined in the State Standards. Teachers will design lessons

that actively engage the minds of all learners with that which is to be learned. Learning objectives

that describe what students will be able to do successfully and independently at the end of each

lesson will be clearly articulated. Formative assessment will be used to guide and inform
instruction. Summative assessment will be used to measure student learning.

d. Professional Development will be aligned to improve student outcomes. Data will be collected to

substantiate growth in student achievement.

4. }VE ARE, ABSOLUTELY COMMITTED TO PROVIDING TIIE NECESSARY
FACILITIES TO MEET THE HOUSING AND EDUCATION NEEDS OF OUR
CHANGING STUDENT POPULATION AND A VISION THAT PROMOTES
AND SUPPORTS THEIR FUTURE

EXPECTATION
a. Monitor and maintain high-quality information technology systems throughout the District
b. Continue to implement sustainable clean energy programs that promote the long-term well-being

of both the District's f,inances and the environment.
c. Receive annual updates to the District's Facilities Master Plan while exploring and securing

options to hnance the plan.

ø b &. c - Annual Reporl by Business Services

5. \ryE ARE FISCALLY TRUSTWORTHY AND DEDICATED TO RESPONSIBLE
FINANCIAL ACCOUNTABILITY

EXPECTATIONS:
a. Continue to decrease encroachment of general funds by Special Education

b. Continue to update and implement the adopted Technology Plan
c. Continue to increase operational effrciency
d. Citizens Oversight Committee will hold required meetings
e. Set budget priorities based on the goals of the District
f. Support and retain paltnerships that have a mutual priority to maximize the available dollars for

improving programs for students
g. Maintain student Average Daily Attendance to exceed 96Yo percent.

h. Senior Staff to hold twice-yearly fiscal status updates at employee work locations in order to
educate and inform our stakeholders

i. Maint¿iin a financially responsible, positive District budget for the cuffent year and two out years

in order to preserve Westside's financial solvency, educational programs and the continued
payment of employee salaries.

ô. e-Annual ADA bv Business Services

6-1 I
ôÊ Measurement

a" a. b. c. d, e. f. h & i - Budget Presentations by Business Services



6, \ilE BELIEVE IN AND PROMOTE PARENT AND COMMUNITY
INVOLVEMENT IN WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

EXPECTATIONS:
a.

6- 18

àp Measurement

b.
c.

d.
e,

Continue to monitor and implement plans to increase communication and participation with
parents regarding their children's eduÇation including the use of PowerSchool/PowerTeacher by
all teachers.
Implement plans to improve parent communication and participation with parents of all students.

Explore ongoing efforts to increase communication with the community, utilizing methods that are

cost effective.
Strengthen partnerships with businesses, community organizations, and public agencies.
Annually share the Board's goals and accomplishments with the stakeholders. Each school year

will begin with a State of the District presentation by Superintendent and staff where maximum
effots are made to assure that the meeting is well-attended by the public.
Create, administer and compile surveys for constituents that will generate data to measure district
effectiveness to drive district decisions.
Continue to explore means of obtaining input from stakeholders.
Each Trustee will regularly attend community and school site events

The Board will play an active role in promoting our district's image in the community and positive
working relationships with all stakeholders.
Keep public postings and communications current. Staff will monitor weekly.
Partner with parents and community to develop and implement school programs.

a" e - Posted on District Website

f.

oÞ
h
i.



TO

BOARD AGENDA

November 6,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Board Meeting Agenda

BACKGRoLTND

The Board is requested to approve the Agenda for November 6, 2018.

PROGRAM/EDU CATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

COST ANALYS IS/FLTNDING SOURCE

None

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

1



TO

BOARD AGENDA

November 6,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Board Minutes

BACKGROLIND

The Board is requested to approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on October 16,2078

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

CO ST ANALYS IS/FLINDING SOURCE

None

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION :

Approval

2a



WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

MINUTES
October 16, 2018

I. CALL TO ORDER
At 5:02 p.m. John Curiel, President, called to order the Regular Board Meeting of the Westside
Union School District Board of Trustees.

Flag Salute
Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

III. ROLL CALL
John Curiel, President - Present
Patricia K. Shaw, Vice President - Present
Jennifer Navarro, Member - Present
Steven DeMarzio, Member - Teleconference

SUPERINTENDENT
Regina Rossall - Present

IV. OTHERS PRESENT
Prof. Amaka Donn, Bob Dunham, Bill Lindoff, Carmen Madrigal, Jeri Gonzalez, Pancho
Gonzalez, Laura Duran, Lisa Fiore

V. CLOSED SESSION
M19-48 - The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer Navarro and carried
410 to adjourn to closed session at 5:04 p.m. to consider:
a. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov't Code 554957.6)
b. Existing/Anticipated/Pending Litigation (Gov'tCodeS54956.9)

1 Claim
c. Conference with Real Property Negotiator
d. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Appointment Unrepresented

Management (Gov't Code S54957)
e. Pupil Personnel (Ed Code 35146 and 48918)

3 Cases

Vl. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION at 6:07 p.m

VII. CLOSED SESSION ACTION
M19-49 - The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer Navarro and carried
410 to deny Claim for Damages 1819-03.
M19-50 - The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer Navarro and carried
410 to approve the Settlement Agreement for OAH Case No. 2018090049.
M19-51 - The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer Navarro and carried
410 lo approve the Agreement and Stipulation for Expulsion for case numbers 1819-02 and
1819-03.

VIII. INTRODUCTION OF BOARD CANDIDATES

IX PRESENTATIONS
A. Cottonwood Site and Employee Recognitions

a



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
October 16,2018

X. HEARING SESSION/STAFF REPORTS
Board Comments
Steve DeMarzio
o Cottonwood, you did an outstanding job on tonight's presentation.
. I was traveling at the last meeting; I am sorry I missed Linda's retirement celebration

and the last Board Meeting. She will be sorely missed
. This is the first time we are electing Board Members in an even year. Just a

reminder to vote the entire ballot. School Districts are on the last page of my ballot.
Jennifer Navarro
. Thank you, Cottonwood for your presentation. I visited Cottonwood a few weeks

ago; their new building is beautiful.
. I enjoyed meeting the high school student from Highland who comes over to help

with the after school coding class.
Patricia K. Shaw:
. Cottonwood, I think you did an excellent job this evening on your presentation.
. I would like to see more high school students participating in our after school extra-

cu rricu lar activities.
John Curiel
. I would like to thank Ms. Madrigal and Ms. Fiore for stepping in and helping Ms.

Duran with the Cottonwood presentation. I am scheduled to visit Cottonwood
tomorrow.

. I attended the Latino School Board Association Conference last week and sat in on
the following sessions:

. Parental Outreach

. Family Leadership lnstitute

. African American Outreach

. Parental lnvolvement
. I also attended the Palmdale Promise, which focused on updating their facilities.
Staff Repofts:
1. Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services - Shawn Cabey

a. lt is very exciting to hear about all that is going on at Cottonwood. I am very
excited about their choir program.

b. On the revised Board Policy 3350, we would request that it goes into effect on
November 1,2018.

2. Assistant Superintendent Educational Services - Marguerite Johnson
a. Nicely done, Ms. Madrigal and Ms. Fiore, you represented Cottonwood so well.
b. There is such a positive vibe at Cottonwood. Kids are loved and nurtured there

which is a result of the hard work of staff.
c. We will have the videographer at the Board Candidate Orientation on October

30,2018, to interview the Trustees for the Standards-Based Grading video.
3. Deputy Superintendent - Robert Hughes

a. Nice job tonight on your presentation. I was able to visit Cottonwood on Friday.
There are so many special things going on at that site.

b. WAVE - Hillview and Joe Walker both received grants. There was no meeting
but we had an electronic vote on these two grants.

c. The WAVE Race will be on October 27 at Apollo Park.
4. Superintendent - Regina Rossall

A

B

b



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
October 16,2018

Mrs. Rossall reviewed the following items with the Trustees:
a. Thank you, ladies, for a delightful presentation on Cottonwood this evening. I am

so respectful of the staff and students over the last few years, being patient with
us as finish the school. Cottonwood is a wonderful place to visit. The Grand Re-
Opening will be on October 26.

b. lf you are interested, the SAVE Dinner is on November 1,2018, at the AV
Country Club. Dreams are from Cottonwood, Hillview and the music program.

c. We will be participating in the Great Shake out on October 18.

XI. PERSONAL APPEARANCES
A. Westside Union Teachers Association Representative - Bob Dunham, President

. Remember to vote on November 6,2018.
California School Employee Association Representative - Jeri Holmes, President
. .Good luck to all of the candidates. We hope there is a good voter turnout.
. I would like to wish all of the bosses Happy Boss's Day.
Parent Teachers Association Representative
WAVE Representative - Jennifer Navarro and Robert Hughes

xil ITEMS FROM THE FLOOR - Regular Session
None

XIII. PUBLIC HEARING
None

XIV. BUSINESS SESSION
Organ izational/Governance
I . M 1 9-52 - ltem 1 . Approval of the agenda of the Regular Board Meeting of October 16,

2018, as submitted. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Steve
DeMarzio and carried 410.

2. M19-53 - ltems 2a - 2h. The motion was made by Jennifer Navarro seconded by
Patricia K. Shaw and carried 410 to approve the consent agenda.
2a Minutes of the Regular Meeting on October 2,2018
2b Personnel Repod
2c Purchase Orders
2d ConsultanVContractAgreementSchedule
2e ConferenceÄ/t/orkshop Schedule

3. M19-54 - ltem 3. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Steve
DeMarzio and carried 410 to approve the interdistrict Attendance Agreement between
Westside Union School District and Keppel Union School District effective July 1 ,2018
- June 30,2023.

4. ltem 4. Discussion ltem
. Board Governance

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
5. M19-55 - ltem 5. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer

Navarro and carried4l0 to approve the second and final reading of the revised Board
Policy and Administrative Regulation 51 17, lnterdistrict Attendance

B

C
D

c

XV



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
October 16,2018
XVI. PERSONNEL

6. M19-56 - ltem 6. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Steve
DeMarzio and carried 410 to approve the Shotl Term Staff Permits (STSP).

XVII. BUSINESS
7 M19- 57- ltem 7. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer

Navarro and carried 410 to approve the second and final reading of the revised
Administrative Regulation 3350, Travel/Conference Expenses effective November 1,

2018.
M19-58 - ltem 8. The motion was made by Patricia K. Shaw seconded by Jennifer
Navarro and carried 410 to approve Medallion Contracting Proposition 39 HVAC
Upgrades: Change Order 01.

XVIII. NEW BUSINESS
None

XIX. UNFINISHEDBUSINESS
None

XX. ADJOURNMENT - The meeting was adjourned at 6:58 p.m. by the Board President

Jennifer Navarro, Clerk
November 6,2018

B

d



TO

BOARD AGENDA

November 6,2078

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Fund Raiser Approval List

BACKGROTIND

Attached for review and approval by the Board are individual requests from school organizations for fund
raising activities. Each is presented on the District's pre-approved form.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

Funds raised as a result of the activities benefit the individual schools as described in each form.

COST ANALYSIS/FTINDING SOURCE

Approval of these activities increases the funding available for the affected schools as noted on each form

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2b



Hillview

Joe Walker

Quartz Hill

Description
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

FTIND RAISER APPROVAL LIST

Approved at the Board Meeting of November 6,2018

Restaurant Night
November 5,2018
To raise funds for Hillview Middle School
Hillview PTSA

Donation for 100 Merit Reward Field Trip
December 3-I2,2018
1't semester 100 merit reward fìeld trip.
Hillview ASB

Accept donations for wreaths from students, families and staff.
November 7,2018
To purchase wreaths for Wreaths Across America
Wreaths Across America

Requesting Group

Concession sales for the AV Techno Classic Robotic Tournament
November 10,2018
To provide funds for the JW Science Jets Robotics Team for general

expenses including registration, supplies, equipment, etc.

Joe Walker ASB

Description
Date:
Purpose:

Non-Profit Group:

Description
Date:
Purpose:

Description
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group

Description
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group:

Description
Date:
Purpose:

Requesting Group;

Kids are First Santa Shop
December 3-7 ,2018
To raise funds for field trips, assemblies, student incentives and
family events.

Quartz Hill PTA

Discount Cards
January 7-25,2019
To raise funds for field trips, assemblies, student incentives and
family events.

Quartz Hill PTA

Spring Scholastic Book Fair fol AR
February 26 - March 1, 2019
AR Program

Quartz Hill PTA



Vallev View
¿

Description

Date:
Purpose:

Non-Profit Group

Sponsored wreaths are placed on grave markers at Lancaster
Cemetery.
November 14-16,2018
Raise money to buy wreaths to honor Veterans.
Wreaths Across America

2



Westside Union School District
4IgL4 50tù Sfeet West

Quarø Hill, CA. '93536

(661)722-0716 FAX: (661) 974-8s88

Middle

OCI Z 6 Z01B

I

s"n*r t-{ v Date ic *?_G * lfi
t-{ ¿ ( vàor¡ Qz-s4

, Requesting
Indicate if requesting group is under the ausp.ices of ASB/PT'UPTS'4/PTO: a

Date(s) of Fund S- Event Start Time

Location of Fund Raiser J

Description of Fund 12" s CLÈr G (/\ {-

ttl¡1

"t

+ (

Purpose of the Fund Raiser Êrr.i5,* T..-d.t , lfi i{ t¿6'p '*Ìrf¿*Oú

For the benefit of(be specific) G{( t{¡Ltvðot'J ot..o,b* {-s

Person Sûpervising Fund ¿þSc(ru Qa,.-; vw O'Couq)u I (auv-,v Atr&ar,

Person Responsible

Projected Expenses

/{c-ce-( crva.(

$

ProjectedP¡ofit ' 5 2-€#.1:

Approved by ASB in the meeting minutes of

for the

Signature of ASB President Date

Signature of ASB Advisor Date

Sipature of PTAÆTOIPTSA President Date Ø- Zø-tg

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - n¿i¡le items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour after the end ofthe school day.

BU-13 t0-t4 Original to District Ofñce for Approval at next Boa¡d Meeting. A:r approved copy will be sent back to school site.

3

Tbe food sales sha.ll not impâfu sh¡de¡ts' prticipation in tbc District's Food Seilce Prog¡u
(8P3554)
òuítuy aud safery procedues shall comply with the Ståle rud Couty Unifom Relail Food

FacilitiàsI¿w. Houe-bakedgoodsÐaytrotbesold.(BB3554,CURFFL1l3?00-114455'
AR3s54)
Food sales will not begin util after the closc of the regrr'luly scheduled midday food service

period. (Code of Reguladom, Titlc 5 15500, Ed Code 51520)

b.e*i;tio* -" tneu¡¡ctd to select items of ¿oorl nutitional qulity (HP3554)

Tìã food iten bcíng.soid wot be e iteo sold in the food seruicc ¡rogm 0l lh¡l schoo¡

duing that school day. (Code ofRegulatious, Title 5)

Signature of Principal or Assistant
I afnrm thaf l.have read and understand the a¡d that the activiry approved above is not



Westside Union School District .

41914 50'h Steet West '

Quartz Hill, CA. '93536 
' 

.

(661)722-0776 FAX: (661) 974-8s88 l

i '. ! :;_... .

, 'i."-'

t::
.r i

t.'

ocT I 2018

,ii
'i ii

i¡

,i,r I

I

Middle School (:

School Date

Indicate if requesting grouP is the auspices R/ASB
rPT

, Date(s) of Fund x^i"er S ent start t*'"ÍL*!&8tlj@frau¡tS

Location of Fund Raiser h
Description of Fund

s1

Pu¡pose of the Fund Raiser

For the beneñt of fte specifi ù QLþ ;Vt¿ vJ V'ff'" - ff

Person Süpewising Fund Raiser

Person Responsible for the

Projected Expenses

Projected Profit' :.r.

$

meeting minutes of

ffinnttu,e
Úl'

Date l il

u-

t
I

&
Signature of ASB

Signature of ASB

Sipaturo of PTAIPTOÆTSA President Date

:

Approved by the Board of Trustees on , . =-- 

--.,-

:'' 
L ¿L^ T\:^+..:^+:- \x/^ìrn t to sfudents a half an

Note - rcai¡le items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold

il;; "ft;;lr. "oa 
of the school daY- ' 

'

BU-13 10-14 Original,to District Office fo¡ Approval at nert Boa¡d Meeting' Al approved copy wiìt be sent back to school site' 
;

Date I
Advisor

vlcs sba.ll not impair students' panicipation ín thc District's

r{qr

{rç

Food Sewiæ progro.

sqhcdulodãìdtt¡iiû,-cd swiæ

be solrt @83554,
ùc State md É'ouily U-lìffi¡i'r Rctal Food

eQBIiRi 113700-l I44s5,

.theand

\/[Ò

apþrôved above is not in violation of that policY.
I atrrm that I'have read and unde¡stand the.
Signature of Principal or

4



Westside Union School District
41914 50tr'street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(661)722-0716 FAX: (661) 206-364s NOV 2018

FUNDMISING AUTITORIZATION
Non-Profit Or ganizatio ns

Co¡rmunity Service Project (Funds to be raised to donate to a charity organization)

out"Øl 0ã-t hSchoo

Non-Profit Organization S (

Date(s) of Fund Raiser 1 &av Event Start Time

Location ofFund R

of

Purpose of the Fund Raiser

ü¡-

the benefit of (be specific)

Person Supervising Fund fi
Person Responsible for the

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

BU-l3c ¡-t4 Origi¡al to District Ofhce for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.

ffi,

5

Date tr Á /,ÌSignature of Principal or Assistant



OCT z 3 20tB

Westside Union School District
41914 50t¡ Sffeet West

Quarlz Hill, CA. 93536
(661)722-0716 FAX: (661) 974-8sBB

FUND RAISINÇ AUTHQRIZATI9N
Middle School

r"¡oo¡*_Joe WglKqI Dale 10/10/18

Requesting Joe Walker Science Jets

lnr.licate if requesting grottp is ttnder the auspices of ASB/P7'A/PTSA/PTO: IASB o PTA/PTSA/PTO

Date(s) of Fund Raiser 1111012018 Evellt Starl 1!¡¡s; 7:00 a!,
Location ofFund Raiccr Joe Walker STEALTH AcademY

Description of Fund ftaissl-*c*oncesson :g!91 lorl!1._t_ ff_tsl_o-p_g Ygl!?y_igchn9 ct_g-9*s-lc þþo'!ic Tournament

Purpose ofthe Fund To provide food for 600+ people. To Provide funds for the Joe Walker

Science Jets robotics team for general expenses including but not limited to registration, supplies, equpiment, etc

For the bencfit of(be specific) The Joe Walker Science Jets robotics team

Person Supervising Fund Raiser Jeremy Pontius

Person Responsible for the Pontius

Pro.iected Expenses S-^Q" ÍPlqdqËllg
Projected Profit $ ' 800 -. ,?00

Approved by ASB minutes of

Signature of ASB President

Signature of ASB Date

Si gnature of PTA/PTO/PTSA

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Eclible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be solcl to students a

half an hour after the end of the school day.

tsU-l3b I0-14 Original to District Office fbr Approval at ncxt Board Meeting. An app|ovcd copy rvill be sent back to school sjte.

ðio
ù

6

The fæd salcs shall not irnpair sluderrts' partic¡palion in the Dìstricl's Food Scrvice progrant.

(8P3554)
Sanitâry ûnd safety proccdures shalì comply wilh the Stalc and Coun$r Unifonn Rctail Foocl

Facilitics Law. Homc-ìraked goods tray not be sold. (883554. CUR¡ FL I I 3700- I I 4455,

AR3554)
Food sales will not bcg,in until alìer lhc close ofthe reBillarly schedulerl midday food seruice

period. (Corle ofRegulatior¡s, Titic 5 15500, Ed Code 51520)

Organizatiorrs are encorraged to selcct itcrns ofgoorl nutritionol qùolily (8P3554)
'l'he food ircnr beinß sold caunot bc an ilern sold in tbe food senice progratr at lhat school

dur¡ng thât school dny- (Code ofRegolations,'litle 5

naæ pftzþy
I affrrm that I have read and understand the District Wellness Policy and that the activity apploved above is not in violation ofthatpolicy'

Signature of Principal of Assistant



Westside Union School District
41914 50ù Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(661) 122-0116 FAX: (661) 206-364s OcI 1 1 2C1B

FTINDRAISIN G ÁUTHOzuZATION
Elementary School

School oatè A5 9ert. ;2øÔ/81

Requesting Group: ffrra lpro nprsa

of Fund Raiser 3-7,2oll Event Start Time 4 -3Date(s) Ð"/-

Location of Fund Raiser Qaarlz hL¿l tzø
Description of Fund Raiser s

of the Fund Raiser

V -Z--,t--.þ

For the benefit of (be specific) eu ç1¿'e-*/s

Person Supervising Fund Raiser rn
Person Responsible for the

Projected Expenses $ Õ Projected Profit $ ;2 / OÒC)

The food sales shall not impair students' pãticipation in tbe District's Food Sewiæ prognm. (8P3554)

Sa¡itary a¡d safety procedures shall comply wiih tt e State md County Unifom Retail Food Facilities l¿w. Home-baked goods may

not be sold. (883554, CURFFL I 13700-1 14455, 4R3554)
Food sales will not bigin util after the closc ofthe regulaly schcduled midday food seruice pcriod' (Code ofRegulations, Title 5

15500, Ed Code 51520)
Orgmiations re encouraged to select items of good nutritional quality (8P3554)

Thã food iten being sold Jmot be æ item soldln the food seruiie prãgm at tltat school duri-ng that school day' (Code of Regulations,

Title 5)

S ignature of PTAÆTO/PTSA President Date
')-ð o(>

Approved by the Board of Trustees on

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour after the end ofthe school day.

BU.I3 10-14 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to school site.

7

out"þ*f>l F
the activity approved above is not in violation of that policy

Signature of Principal or Assistan
I affirm that I have read and understand the



Westside Union School District
4IgI4 50ú Street West

Quartz Hill, CA. 93536
(661) 122-0t16 FAX: (661) 206-364s

F'I]NDRAISING AUTHO ON
Elementary School

O{:li 1t ?û1g

sôhôoi G l+
Requesting Group: ffrra I Pro I Prsa

Date(s) of Fund RaiserJAn"T-25 .9o

Date 95 ;2-4,/ F

q Event Start Time Nl+
Location of Fund Raiser Ta xø f-torn&
Description of Fund Raiser D tscot)n+ Card S

Prtpose of the Fund Raiser +P fât 6e tn
t-'¡ ; / J2 t/r2 t-tl_. , L.t t +r, \-)

rq
For the benefit of (be specific) Att sfua¿rt{-s

Person Supervising Fund Raiser anM
Person Responsible for the Money arc L b L
Projected Expenses s !t Ûbt> .oõ Projected Profit $ $, ooo. óc>

The food saìes shall not impair students' puticipation ín tbe District's Food Seruiæ progm. (8P3554)
Smitary md safety procedures shall comply with the State æd County Uuifom Retail Food Facilities I¡w. Home-baked goods may

not be sold. (883554, CURFFL I l3?00-l 14455, 4R3554)
Food sales will not begin mtil afer the close ofthe regulrly scheduled midday food seruice period. (Code ofRegllations, Title 5

lss00, Ed Codc 51s20)
Orgmizations ue encouaged to select items of good nutritioml qu¿lity (8P3554)
The food item being sold cân¡ot be an item sold in the food seruice prog:m at that school duri_ng that school day. (Code ofRegulatiom,

Title s)

Siguature of PTAÆTOÆTSA President o"," ld4zao

Approved by the Boa¡d of Trustees on

Note - Bdible items that do not comply with the District's Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour after the end ofthe school day.

BU:I3 10-14 Original to District Office for Approval at next Boa¡d Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to schooi site.

Date /¿/ -f/f
that the activity approved above is not in violation ofthat policyWellness

Signature of Principal or Assistant
I affrrm that I have read and understa¡d t]-le

8



Westside Union School District
4I914 50ü Street West

Quartz I{i11, CA. 93536
(661) 122-0716 FAX: (661) 206-364s

FUND TSTNG ÄUTI{ORTZA'TTON
Elementary School

Ocr 1 7 2íl1B

School ea¿r+L H+-// €7¿.

Requesting Group: K*to n Pro f Prsa

Date(s) of Fund Raiser 2þ- /,

Diài¿ g5

Start Time Lrft 3
Location of Fund Raiser

of Fund Raiser G¡â frt.Description

-Ç. -ft{

rm y'*
Pu¡pose of the Fund Raiser

For the benefit of (be specific) Uv.r¿¿ryû/-(

4-/-2 ry]Person Supervising

Person Responsible

Projected Expenses

Fund Raiser

for the rL L
$ o. oÔ

Projected Profit $ 9, OOO' oÕ

Du"JDlS/2¿)b

The food sales shall not impair students' paficíþation in the District's Food Seruiæ progm. (8P3554)

Saritary ud safety procedus shall 
"omily 

wittr tle State md County Unifom Reøil Food Facilities I:w. Home-baked goods may

not be sold. (883554, CLIRFFL 1 13700-t 14455, 4R3554)
Food s¿les will not begi¡ util afer the close of the regulaly scheduled nidday food seruiæ period. (Code of Regulations, Titìe 5

15500, Ed Code 51520)

Orgmiztions re encouraged to ælect items of good nufitional quality @P3554)
mã ¡ooa iten being sold Jamot be æ item soldln the food seruiie prãgram at that school during that school day. (Codc of Regulations,

Title 5)

S ignature of PTAÆTOIPTSA President

Approved by the Boa¡d of Trustees on

Note - Edible items that do not comply with the Districtls Wellness Policy may be sold to students a half an

hour after the end ofthe school day.

BU:13 10-14 Original to District Office for Approval at next Board Meeting. An approved copy will be sent back to schooi site.

oate ./O -T¿ Y
above is not in violation of that policy.Policy and that the acüvltyI afhrm that I have read and u¡rderstand the District

Signature of Principal or Assistan

9



Westsirle Tjriinn School District
4ì9f 4 50'r'streot West

Quaftz Êåill, CA. ç3536

{661} 122-û1\6 I;AX: (6Sl ) 2ß{:-3645

Ocr 2 s 20iB

School
{

fur."{
J

)ilutat

r¡ {JF{ ì}r+*Àrså n* ü 4 ltl'4.Í{S-ßLuÅ 11"8ff"
Noir-Profit ürganizritiotts r

Comntunity $ìervice Pro.jeet (Funds to be raised T¿: donatc tr: a eharity organizalion)

Ð

Non-Prafît crrganization Wìf*-#nþ
.üarc{s)orli'undlra;s*,"-drltr¡l. itl.,i5-."ib Þlvcnrst¿rn'I'ime 

^1:Ûtarn"*Vuo&M
-"" '/ ^7--

Locatiorr of Fund naiser- St'
yJ{e¿t{þÐescriplion of Fund Raiscr

{""¿

Lrü. fft*n
Purposr, ^l tl¡e Fr¡nri Raiser

*i-. ... .-: l.

Fol the bcucflt of(be specific)

ù14
G"ff¿ üt4pr V*i'e{t¿-)4s

.lúrer*#ø "4eeoçt .&n1r,n,61 Tfr'í I

t.) ¿ì

,1r ¡

Í* !ú:Lt 3
PersoEt Supervising T¡und l(aisr:r

Ferscn Responnibl* for tlie Mítltçy r5

$í gnalLrr* of Frineipal or ¡\ssistant

,4.pproved by the Ïlaard of llrustecs o¡l

Iìrl-t3c I t-1.ì Original îo l)isilict üfûoe fol Airproval ai n*xt Board Mectirrg. Âc npproved elpy tviil b* .sent back to sohoci sìtc,

t:^,. $,f:*þrã -

l0



TO

BOARD AGENDA

November 6,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

Gifts to the District

PREPARED BY

" SUBJECT:

BACKGROUND

Contained in the agenda are Gifts to the District. The Universal Gift form, which reflects the following
donations:

The Board is requested to approve this list and direct Administration to provide the appropriate
acknowledgment to the donors.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

This donation will provide for much needed equipment and supplies to supporl our education program

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE

None

SUPERINTENDENT' S RECOMMENDATION

Approval

2c



DONÃTION
DONOR:
RECIPIENT:
DÃTE:

UNIVERSAL GIFT FORM SCHEDULE

llpproved at the Board Meeting of November 6, 2018

IPads
Leona Valley PTO
Leona Valley
September 24,2018



Signalrre , / /,
/\" ,o. / lt¿-n , ¿^i.-) /f ct crL¡t4,1'c\-

Signature

WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
4rgr4 50'h st. w.

Quartz Hill, California 93536
(66r) 722-0716

FAX (661) 722-s223

2.

.2VotS Name
y' o ., ,^.^ r'1-Lr{

Street Address

á.øf eís-lt
City, State &.Zip

0{lI 1 iÌ i!(ng

UNIVERSAL GIFT FORM

I/We hereby give, transfer and deliver all of mylour right, title and interest in and to the property described

below to the Board of Trustees of the Westside Union School District as an uffestricted gift and dedicate to the

public without restriction, thereby, placing in the public domain, whatever literary rights I/we may possess to

this property.

Date ?' l,t'- t I
I ,(J,/u*-

Name

L Þfa îrtø3
Street Address

( o-u r',-r* VriLe-"-,
City, State &.Zip

Description of gift: a /-:

of donation, if by

p ¿u(L ¿.lp- ,/ L/È Ò

lô¡ t' /Õlt{Accepted by: Date

(i

Title Location

n This donation of new (not used) equipment requires a Diskict equipment number. A receipt may be

requested to veriff age of donation. After Board approval, make arrangements for the donation to be delivered

to the Warehouse for marking and return to site.

(For District Office Use Only)
The Board of Trustees of the Westside Union School District hereby accepts and acknowledges, as an

unrestricted gift to the Westside Union School Dishict, the offering described above and agree to administer it
in accordance with its established policies.

Dated this day of 20

Accepted

t

Name and Title Signature

After Board approval, the donor will be mailed a signed copy of the Universal Gift Form

BU-29 10-07



WESTSIDE, LTNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD AGENDA
November 6,2018

TO BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY Robert Hughes, Deputy Superintendent

SI]BJECT Personnel Report #I9 -07

BACKGROL]ND The Board is requested to approve hatify the following personnel

Recommendations:

MANAGEMENT

CERTIFICATED

Employment
Albrecht, Rustin Certificated Coach, Middle School Yearbook/DS/August 8,20I8-May 31,

20 I 9 lBxtr a Curr/Req#CE 1 40

Cln'istensen, Sharon Teacher Tutoring/QH/October 10 not to exceed December 13,20181

Title i/Req# CF,206

Gaines, Brian Teacher, Special Assignment/ESF/l',lovember 1 - 4, 20 78/Supp Grant/
Req# CE166

Koonce, Kelleen Certificated Coach, Lego League/AH/September 4, 2018-May 31, 20191

Extra Curr/Req# CE2l7

Langford, Anthony Certificated Coach, Lego League/AH/September 4, 2078-May 31, 20191

Extra Curr/Req# C8218

Mcllvaine, Tonya Long Term Substitute/DSA{icole Allen Reed/October 24,20181

URGF/Req# C8205

Mesina, Lesley Ann Long Term Substitute/EZlAmanda Goodell/October 22,2018-June 6,

2019/URGF/Req# C8204

Pham, Hong Mai Substitute Teacher/October 15, 2018/URGF

1 2d



Pratt, Daniel

Schaefer, David

Soto, Christian

Weber, Jonathan

Weber, Jonathan

Wertman, Jesse

Change

Leaves

Separation
Jacobsohn, Sandra

Solensen, Todd

CLASSIFIED

Employment
Anderson, Breanna

Teacher, Special Assignment/ESF,Alovember 1 - 4, 20 I8/Supp Grant/
Req# CEl66

Teacher, Special Assignment/ESFAtrovember I - 4, 20 l8/Supp Grantl
Req# CEl66

Teacher Tutoring/VV/October 16tl'not to exceed November 16,20181
Title I/Req# C8208

Certificated Coach, Volleyball/AH/Augus t 17, 20 l8-October 1 9,

20 1 8 lBxtr a C urr/Req# CEl 7 2

Certif,rcated Coach, BasketballAH/Decemb er 3, 20 I8-March 1 5,

2019 lBxtra Curr/Req# CE 1 70

Certificated Coach, Student Council/AH/Septembe r 11, 20 18 - June 6,

20 I 9 lBxtr a Curr/Req# C8223

P o siti orVLo c ation/Effective Date/Salarv clins/Reo. #

Position/LocatiorVEffective Date

PositiorVLocati ve Date

Teacher, Regular Ed/CWSeptember 21, 2}I8lResignation

Teacher, Social Science/JW/October 26, 2}L8/Resignation

Position/Location/Effective Date/Salarv/Fundin g/Req.#

Instructional Assistant IVVV/3 hrs/per/daylStep 1/October 16, 20181

SDC/Req# 15770

Brandon, Karen S horl-Telm Instructi onal As s istan t II IHV I 2 .92 Ltr s I p er I day I Step 7 I
September 2i -Decemb er 14, 201 8/SDC/Req# CL-O1 55

Butler, Karla Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant I/DS/ t hr I per I day lMonday Only/
Step l/September 24,2018-May 20,2}IglTitle 1/Cl- 00195

Cabasug, Sapphire Playground Supervisor/G\l.67 hrs/per/daylStep l/October 15, 20181

URGF/Req# CL-00209

2



Catanza,Tina Short-Term Playground Supervisor I CW I 2.92 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
October 15, 2018-June 6, 201 9/URGF/Req# CL-0206

Cuevas, Linda Instructional Assistant I-AVID/JW13.6l'rslperldaylStep 1/October 18, 20181

Sup Grant/Req# CL-00092

Davidson, Hailey Campus Climate Assistant/AH/3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /October 3 l, 2018 I
Sup Grant/Req# CL-002 14

Davis, Tiarra Playground Supervisor I G Al I .25 hrs I per ldaylStep 1 /October 3 l, 201 I I
URGF/Req# CL-00235

Davis, Tiarra Crossing Guard/GA/. 5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /O ctobert 3 I, 20 I I I
URGF/Req# CL-000202

Duffrn, Heather Shor-t-Term Instructional Assistant VJW/.5 I'rslpeldaylMon, Tues, Friday Only/
Step 1/October 1 5-December 14, 2018/Sup Grant/Req# CL-00199

Gaytan, Maricela S horl-Term Instructi onal As si stant II I 2 hr s I p er lwk/ Step 4/
October 5-December 14, 2018/Req# CL-00078

Hernandez, Norma Playground Supervisor/GA/.5 hrslperlday/Step l/October 19, 20181

URGF/Req# CL-00237

Hernandez, Patricia Short-Term Instructional Assistant IIIHV 12.7 5 hrs/per/day lStep 6l
October 1 5-December 14,201 8/SDC/Req# CL-01 97

Holmberg, Amanda Instructional AssistantIIllHV 13 hrs/per/daylStep 1/October 22,21081
SDC/Req# CL-00165

Hufano, Tina Instructional Assistant IIIHV I 3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /October 3 0, 20I 8 I
SDC/Req# CL-00189

Iorns, Madelyn Short-Term Instructional As sistant IIIHY I 2.95 hrs/per/d ay I Step I I
October I 5-December 14, 2018/SDC/Req# CL-O1 96

Knight, Haley Instructional Assistant I-AVID/D S/2. 5 hrs/p er I day I Step I I
November 5, 2018/Sup Grant/Req# CL-00242

Koonce, Matthew Instructional Assistant II1JW13.25 hrs/per/daylStep 1/October 18,20181
SDC/Req# CL-00054

Marlin, Jessica Playground Supervisor I G Al I .25 hrsl per ldaylStep 1 /October 1 5, 2018 I
URGF/Req# CL-00051



Merriweather, Arial Instructional Assistant IIlQHß.25 hrs/per/daylStep 1/October 18, 20181

URGF/Req# CL-00163

Mohun, Jeannette Extra-Duty Clerk IV -Library IESF I 2 hrs/perldaylStep 5/October 23, 201 8 I
URGF/Req# CL-0219

Montemoso, Vania Instructional Assistant II1HV13.25 hrs/per/daylStep 1/October 31,20181
SDC/Req# CL-000086

Myers, Andrea Instructional Assistant II/ESF/3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /October 1 9, 2018 I
Base Grant/Req# CL-00231

Navarro, Cynthia Instructional Assistant II/ESF/3 hrs/per/daylStep 6/October 1 9, 2018 I
SDC/Req# CL-00230

Ochoa, Leslie Instructional Assistant II-Bilingu allHY I 3 .9 5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
October 12, 20 I8/URGF/Sup Grant/Req# CL-000 3 4

Ochoa, Lizelte Instructional Assistant II-PIeK/QH I 2.5 hr sl per I day I Step I I
October | 5, 2018/SDC/Req# CL-001 46

Orliz, Claudia Instructional Assistant IIIRV/3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /October 72, 20 1 I I
SDC/Req# CL-0016i

Orozco, Marisela Instructional Assistant II-B ilingu all QHl .9 5 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
October 22, 2I}9lSDC/Req# CL-00 1 65

Ramos, Nicole Instructional Assi stant II I G Al 3 .25 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /October 29, 20 | 8 I
SDC/Req# CL-00068

Reyes, Traci Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant I/CW/I hr per daylWednesday Only/
Step 1/September 5-December 5,21l9lTitle I/Req# CL-0107

Rodriguez, Asuncion Instructional AssistantII|HY12.0S hrs/per/daylStep 5/
October 1 8 -Decemb er 7 4, 20 1 8/SDC/Req# CL-00232

Rose, Christie Instructional Assistant IIIVY 13 .25 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /October 23, 2018 I
SDC/Req# CL-00221

Rosenstock, Erin Extra-Duty Clerk IV-Library/ESF/3 hrs/per/daylStep I /
October 77 -26, 20 1 8/URGF/Req# CL-0215

Salazar, Pamela Extra-Duty Clerk IV-Library IESF 12 hrs/per/day lStep 7 lOctober 23,20181
URGF/Req# CL-0218

4



Stephens, Sheila Instructional Assistant IIIYY 13 .25 hrs/per/daylStep 1/October 29,20181
SDC/Req# CL-00103

Turner, Tatum Short-Term Instructional Assistant II/DS/3 hrs/per/daylStep 1 /
October 22, 2018/SDC/Req# CL-00244

Utley, Shannon Instructional Assistant II/VV/3 hrs/per/day/Step I /October 29, 2018 I
SDC/Req# CL-00135

Vasquez, Priscilla Instructional Assistant Il-BilinguallYY13.95 hrslperlday/Step 1/

October 19, 2018/LCAP/Req# CL-00140

Winchester, Terry Extra-Duty Instructional Assistant VJW/.5 hrs/per/daylStep 1/

October 1 5-December 14,201 8/Sup Grant/Req# CL-0200

Winslow, LaVon Clerk IV-Library/ESFA{ot to Exceed 10 hrs/Step 7/
October 25-November 9, 201 8/URGF/Req# CL-00252

Change
Lawrence, Danezka

Position/LocatiorVEffective Date/Salary/Fundins/Req. #

Instructional Assistant I (3 hrs/per/day) to (.3.95 hrslperlday\lAH/
Step 1/Title 1/Req# C1-00258

Madin, Jessica P layground Supervisor (l .25 hr s I per I day) to (.1 .42 hrs I per I dav), IGAlStep 1 /
October 22, 20 I8/URGF/R eq# CL-00240

Maston, Paula P layground Supervisor (.92 hr s I per I day) to ( 1 .42 hrs I per I day) I Step 1 /GA/
October 15, 2018/URGF/Req# CL-0216

Means, Kaylie Instructional Assistant II (3.25 hrslperlday) to (3.5 hrs/per/day)/SD/Step 2/
October 22, 2018/SDC/Req# CL-0 1 59

Leaves PositiorVl-ocatiorVEffective Date/

Sanchez-Vasquez,
Medora

Separation
Brunsell, Lisa

Short-Term Instructional Assistant IVCW3. 5 hrslper I day lStep 1 /
October I 5, 2}L8-February 1 5, 20 1 g/SDC/Req# CL-0207

PositiorVlocation/Effective Date/
Instructional As sistant IIlHV/October 26, 20 i 8/Re si gnation

Fusco, Kimberly Instructional Assistant IIlGA/October 3i,2018/Resignation

Heads,Melissa CampusClimateAssistant/RV/October16,z\l8lResignation

5



Inez,Mark PlaygroundSupervisor/JWOctober23,2018/Resignation

Rodriguez, Stephanie Instructional Assistant I-AVID/JW/October 17,z}L8/Resignation

Tapia, Estefani Instructional Assistant IIlGA/October 17,2018/Resignation

6



TO

BOARD AGENDA

November 6,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

SUBJECT Purchase Order Approval List

BACKGROLIND

Purchase orders are submitted for pre-approval if the purchase is over $7,500. Purchase orders are submitted
for ratihcation for items under $7,500 per the adopted policy. Items that have already been approved by virtue
of individual board actiorVdirection are also included on the ratification list, even if their value is over $7,500

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION :

None

COST ANALYSIS/FLINDING S OURCE

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures of

Approval Items:
All Funds 19,788.34

RatifÏcation Items:
General Fund (01.0)
Child Nutrition Fund (13.0)
Deferred Maintenance Fund (14.0)
Building Fund: Bonds (21.0)
Capital Facilities Fund (25.0)
County Facilities Fund (35.0)
Anaverde Settlement (40.0)
CFD's (49.0)

Tofal

55,488.72
1,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

76,277.06

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval



PURCHASE ORDERS
Approved/Ratified at the Meeting of November 6, 2018

PO's for Board Approval (note: General Fund (01.0) monevs unless otherwise noted)
P.O. # Vendor/Location Description/Fundinq Source Detail

P54O23 Streamline System Designs Portable Wireless Sound Systems for PE Program (5)

Educational Services Lottery: Restricted Textbook/Curricula

PO's for Board Ratification
P.O. # Vendor/Location

P53941 KelleenHEKoonce

Anaverde Hills

P53942 Shannon Rossall

Total

Description/Fundinq Source Detail

Reimburse: Competition Fees for Lego Robotics Team

Local Site Funds

Reimburse: Viper Pride Posers and Professional Development Lunch

in July

General Funding

Reimburse: Garden Supplies

Local Site Funds

Reimburse: Garden Supplies

Local Site Funds

Reimburse: EL Parent Outreach Supplies

Supplemental Grant

Reimburse: Counselor Program Materials and Supplies

SupplementalGrant
Reimburse: STEM Night Supplies

Local Site Funds

Reimburse: Snacks for Meetings

Local Site Funds

Lunch for Boys Town Well Managed Training

Supplemental Grant

Lunch for Boys Town Training

SupplementalGrant
Lunch for AVID Tutor Training

SupplementalGrant

20L8-2079 ArtlM us¡c Supplies

Supplemental crant
School and Office Supplies

General Funding

Projector Lamps

ceneral Funding

Projector Bulbs and Adapter Cables

General Funding

Books and CD's for Academicaìly At-Risk Students

Title I

Staple Cartridges

General Funding

lnstructional Materials

Tltle I

Google Chrome OS Management Console Licenses (7)

General Funding

lndoor/Outdoor Hoop Set and Soccer Balls

General Funding

Dell lnspiron 15 Laptop (2)

Local Site Funds

Library Supplies

Local Site Funds

Dell Chromebook ll (20)

Title I

Dancing Ribbons Border Paper

General Funding

Party Elements Border Paper

Amount

19,788.34

19,788.34

Amount

300.00

1,086.64

s00.00

420.O0

300.00

300.00

100.00

s00.00

159.54

321 .48

175.00

500.00

7,000.00

308.79

561.90

679.44

3,399.32

713.63

191.63

738.84

192.18

351..77

5,704.95

49.02

23.56

1of 3

11,/06/r8

P53943

P53944

P53945

P53946

P53947

P53948

P53949

P53950

P53951

P539s2

Ps3953

P53954

P53955

P53956

P53957

P53958

P53959

P53960

P53961

Ps3962

P53963

P53964

P53965

Anaverde Hills

Amanda M Hance

Gregg Anderson

Michele Sessions

Gregg Anderson

Dora Navarro-Duenas

Joe Walker

Dora Navarro-Duenas

Joe Walker

Lisa Walker

Valley View

Shelly Dearinger

Gregg Anderson
Submarina

Student Support Services

Fire lsland Grill

Student Support Services

Sub ma rina

Educational Services

Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Educational Services

Southwest School Supply

Quartz Hill

CDWG Computer Centers lnc

Gregg Anderson

CDWG Computer Centers lnc

Hillview

Perma-Bound

Joe Walker

American Business Machines

Reprographics

Boys Town Press

Sundown

ConvergeOne lnc

Rancho Vista

Gopher Sport

Sundown

ConvergeOne lnc

Anaverde Hills

Demco

Sundown

ConvergeOne lnc

Quartz Hill

Paper D¡rect

Board of Trustees

My Expressions



P53968

P53969

P53970

P53971

Ps3972

P53974

P53975

P53976

P53977

P5398s

P53986

P53988

Ps3989

P53990

P53991

P53992

P53993

P53994

M2r042

M21045

M2r046

M27047

MztO48

M21052

M21055

M2I076

M2rO82

M21090

M27092

M21095

Board of Trustees

Therapy Shoppe

Student Support Services

Therapro

Student Support Services

Attainment Company lnc

Student Support Services

Apple lnc

Student Support Services

Attainment Company lnc

Student Support Services

Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Student Support Serv¡ces

Amazon.com Corporate Credit

Student Support Services

Tonya Williams

Board of Trustees

California Science Center

Joe Walker

McGraw Hill

Educational Services

THSMUN

Hillview

Laura Duran

Cottonwood

Jennifer Slater-Sanchez

Hillview

Rodney Lots

Hillview

Antoinette Michelle Griffin

Sundown

Christina F¡tzgerald

Educational Services

Christina Andrews

Del Sur

Home Depot

Joe Walker

Ferguson Enterprises

Various Sites

iohnstone Supply

Various Sites

Lancaster Plumbing

Various Sites

Lowes

Var¡ous Sites

Motion lndustr¡es
Various Sites

Smith Pìpe

Operations

Van Dam Farms

Various Sites

Signs and Designs

District office/Anaverde Hills

Sierra Towing

Maintenance

Montgomery Hardware

Various S¡tes

Boething Treeland

Maintena nce

Backflow Prevent¡on

Del 5ur

General Funding

Thera-Putty

Special Education

lnstructiona I Materia ls

Special Education

Go Talk 4+ with Overlay Software

Special Education

iPad (1)

Special Education

GoTalk 9+ with Software Overlay

Special Education

iPad Case

Special Educat¡on

Backpa ck

Special Education

Reimburse: Assorted Cards

General Funding

Sc¡ence Center Entrance Fees

Title I

My Math Student Edit¡ons

Lottery: lnstruct¡onal Materials

Model UN Fees

General Funding

Re¡mburse: Grand Reopening Supplies

Local S¡te Funds

Reimburse: Supplies

Local Site Funds

Reimburse: Supplies

Local Site Funds

Reimburse: Outreach Materials and Supplies

SupplementalGrant

Reimburse: Training Supplies and Food

General Funding

Reimburse: SPARK PE Supplies

General Funding

Wood Shop Supplies

General Funding

Plumbing Supplies - September

Maintena nce

HVAC Supplies - September

Ma intenance

Plumbing Supplies - September

Ma intenance

Maintenance Supplies - September

Ma¡ntena nce

Eìectrical Supplies - September
Ma¡ntena nce

Landscape Supplies - September

Operat¡ons

IVlaintenance Supplies - September

Ma¡ntenance

Acryl¡c Letters and Signage

Maintena nce/Operations

Tow Storage B¡n

Maintenance

Locks and Kick Down Door Holder

Ma ¡ntenance

Replacement Plants

Operatlons

Backflow Repairs

Maintena nce

528.66

168.01

444.87

332.41

265.76

31.16

36.L2

60.00

675.10

1,097.20

1,300.00

150.00

100.00

500.00

250.00

500.00

200.00

1,140.00

86.60

533.46

1,969.48

6r.27

143.33

710.08

259.28

978.35

110.00

6,737.79

161 .68

2,487.1.9

2of3
L7/06/L8



M21100

M21168

M2r724

M2r727

M27129

M21130

M21131

M27732

M21133

M21136

M21.137

M21139

M2tl41

M2LT43

M2Ll46

M2Lt47

M211s3

M2tt54

M21155

M27157

M21159

M21160

M2rt62

M2T\7O

Case Parts

Valley View

Sincla ir

Operations
Montgomery Hardware

Ma¡ntenance

CDW-G Computer Center

Joe Walker

Patriot Plumbing

Del Sur

lnterstate Batter¡es

Maintenance

Tire Xpress

Operations

Bob Howle Automotive

Ma¡ntena nce

Bob Howle Automotive

Maintena nce

Promaxima Manufacturing

Joe Walker

Desoto Sales

Maintena nce

Tire Xpress

Operatìons

Antelope Valley Ford

Maintenance

Clinical Lab

Ma intenance

ABC School Equipment

Various Sites

Patton Sales

Rancho Vista

Department of Toxic Substances

Maintenance

Tel Pro Voice and Data

Maintena nce

D and V Test Only

Maintena nce

Sav On Fence

Del Sur/Rancho Vìsta

Resource Building Materials

Ma¡ntenance

California Park and Recreation

Maintenance

Superior Auto lnteriors

Maintenance

AV Mosquito and Vector Control

All Sites

HVAC Supplies

Ma¡ntenance

Floor Cleaner

Operat¡ons

Reader Modules

Maintena nce

Valcom Talkback Speakers for PA System

Maintena nce

Plumbing Repa¡rs to Clear Stoppage

Maintenance

Floor Scrubber Batteries

Operat¡ons

Alignment - Truck 85

Operations

Repairs - Truck 89

Ma¡ntena nce

Repairs - Truck 73

Maintenance

Cable for Leg Press

Maintenance

Floor Base

Maintenance

Repair- Truck 83

Operations

Replacement Parts

Operat¡ons

Lead and CopperTesting

Maintenance

Cork Strips for Whiteboards

Operations
Light Post Covers

Ma¡ntenance

Manifest counts for Haz Mat
Operations
EM-100 lntentiv Single Door Controller

Maìntena nce

Smog Testing - Truck 83 & 85

Operations
Backstop Parts

Maintena nce

Car Stops

Ma¡ntenance

Renewal Membership

Maintenance

Bench Seat Re-Upholstered

Maintenance

Vector Control Annual Assessments

Ma ¡ntenance

Total

Total

48.00

59.66

1,732.38

118.82

13s.00

s60.s3

6s.00

8s.02

220.O0

1o2.73

241.78

115.00

767.68

400.00

60.99

75.86

257.50

1.,727.91

100.00

t-1./l-

15.30

95.00

489.s0

91-.86

55,488.72

1,000.00

1,000.00

0.00

P53987 Nancy Hemstreet

CHILD NUTRITION II3)
Reimburse: Staff Lunch

DEFERRED MAINTENANGE (14). BUILDING FUND: BONDS (21), CAPITAL FAGILITIES (25)

COUNTY FACILITIES (35I. ANAVERDE SETTLEMENT {40), CFD'S (49}

No Purchase Orders for Funds 14, 21,,25,35,40, or 49

3 of 3

LL/06/L8

Totol



TO

BOARD AGENDA

November 6,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

SUBJECT Consultant/Contract Agreement Schedule

BACKGROUND:

Consultant agreements and contracts are brought to the Board in accordance with Board Policy 3312 for various
pulposes including student assemblies, in-house staff workshops, and vendor provided services.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

These Consultant Agreements and Contracts provide suppolt to the District's Educational Program

CO ST ANALYS IS/FLINDING S OURCE :

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures and incoming funds of:

Student Assemblies
In-house Staff/Parent Workshops
Vendor Provided Services
Rental/Lease Contracts

Totul 129,172.00

Incoming Funds 0.00

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

0.00
77,800.00
51,372.00

0.00

Approval

2f



CONSULTANT/CONTRACT AGREEMENT SCHEDULE
Ratif¡ed/Approved at the Board Meeting of November 6,2018

Dates

2018-2019

Name/School Site

America Translating Serv¡ces lnc
Educational Serv¡ces

AmeriMac Office Products
Distr¡ct Office

AmeriMac Off¡ce Products
AH, GA, QH, W

Amer¡can Bus¡ness Machines
Payroll

Bolts in the Bathtub
Joe Walker, Hillview

BorderLAN lnc
Technology

Document Trackìng Services LLC
Educational Services

Dynamic Therapy Solutions
Student Support Services

Haynes Family of Programs: STAR Acad
Student Support Services

Haynes Family of Programs: STAR Acad
Student Support Services

Descr¡pt¡on/Fund¡nq Source

Translating Services
General Funding

Service Agreement: Konica 200
General Funding

Services Agreements: Digital Duplicators (4)

General Funding

Maintenance Agreement: lVicrofiche Scanner
General Funding

Sewing Machine Service
Maintenance General Funding

Fortinet Fortigate Support Renewal
Technology Ma¡ntenance

Licensing and Spanish School Accountability Report Card
General Funding

Speech IEE Assessment of Student
Special Education

IEE of Student per Settlement Agreement
Special Educat¡on

IEE of Student per PWN Agreement
Spec¡al Education

Staff Traìnìng: lmplementing Best Pract¡ces for Serving LGBTQ+
Youth
Supplemental Grant

Clear Adm¡nistrat¡ve Credential Program: 5 Candidates
Title ll lmproved Teacher Quality

Community Partnership Agreement
District

New Teacher Coach¡ng
Title I

New Teacher/Admin Training
T¡tle I

Coachìng for New Teachers
Title I

DSA lnspection Services
Fund 35 (County Facilities)
Change: Additional Services to Complete Project

Total

Full Aqreement or Exh¡b¡t E

Exhibit E
Exhibit E
Exhibit E
Exhibit E
Exhibit E

Cost lncome

15,000.00

795 00

3,300.00

995.00

'1,845,00

17,082.00

3,255.00

1,600.00

2,500.00

2,500.00

1.000.00

50 000 00

15,200.00

4,000.00

7,600.00

2,500.00

129,172.00

2018-2019

2014-2019

2018-2019

2018-2019

2018-2019

2014-2019

2014-2019

2018-2019

2018-2019

Decembe|17,2018 Los Angeles LGBT Center

Educat¡onal Services

2018-2019 Palmdale School District
Educat¡onal Services

2014-2019 Santa Monica College
New Teacher lnduction/Human Resources

2018-20',t9 Total Educat¡onal Systems Support
Sundown

20'18-2019 Total Educational Systems Support
Quartz Hill and Sundown

2018-2019 Total Educational systems Support
Quartz Hill

Chanqe

3K Building Services lnc
Cottonwood

lnd¡vidual Seru¡ces Agreements

California Student Data Pr¡vacy Agreements

Vendor

Flocabulary lnc
Lego M¡ndstorms Education V3
Newsela lnc
Starfall Educat¡on Foundation
Sumdog lnc

N/A

0.00

These individual serv¡ce agreements fall under prev¡ously Board approved Master Contracts. All agreements are funded through
Special Education general funds.
Nonpublic School/Aoencv Sery¡ce Student lD

None

1of 1

11t06118



BOARD AGENDA

November 6,2018

TO BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Jeri Holmes, Purchasing

SUBJECT Conference/Workshop S chedule

BACKGROTIND

Conference requests are processed in compliance with Board Policy 3350

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

On-going staff development is a key to the success of the District's programs

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE

With approval of this action, the Board authorizes expenditures of $35,904.35

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

Approval

)c



CON F ERE N CEAA/ORKS H OP SCH E D U LE
Rat¡f¡ed/Approved at the Board Meetinq of November 6, 2018

Dates/Location

20't8-2019
Alhambra

October 3'1. 2018
Pasadena

T¡tle/Anendees/Fund¡no Locat¡on

WFBB (Wr¡te from the Beginning and Beyond): Tra¡ning of
Tra¡ners K-5
Amy Campos, Shannon Hirsch
Sundown

LACOE Arts + STEM Collaborative
Samâra Gugler
Educatìonal Seruices

SISC Board Meetìng
Robert Hughes
Human Resources

LACOE Science Leaders
Samara Gugler
Educat¡onal Seruices

Cluster 6 Leadersh¡p Meeting
Lauri l\¡assar¡, Ana Penaloza, Felic¡a Goldovsky
New Teacher lnduction

Practical ldeas for Making Best Use of Google Classroom
Ger¡ Rather, Kelly R¡ckert, Rebecca lverson
Del Sur

CASBO 1099 Reporting Concepts
Jul¡e Colonello
F¡scal Seruices

Building Educator Assessment Lìterâcy: EL Arts
Heather Hansen, Lor¡ Gudim, Sharon Ebert, Janene Sm¡th,
Cynthia Barron, Rebecca Gross, Amy Young, Amy Tumbaga,
Br¡an Yoshikawâ, Chr¡stina West, lvlel¡ssa Anderson, Patricia
Leeds
Educational Seru¡ces

All Th¡ngs Assessment lnstitute
Maria Fizzolio, Cyndee Dodge
Cottonwood

20 1 B CETPA Annual Conference
Chr¡s Soliz, J Bartee, Gabriel Schasch
Technology

CSBA Annual Conference Events
Regina Rossall, John Curiel, Steve DeMazlo, Jenn¡fer
Navarro, Patícia Shaw, New Board Member
Board of Trustees

CSBA Annual Conference Golden Bell Awards
Lauri l\¡assar¡, Rowdy Dyer, Felicia Goldovsky, Trudy
Vâlenzuela, Ana Penaloza, Autumn Lawrence, Willie Scott,
Karen Sacramento
Super¡ntendent

CSTA California Science Education Conference
Michelle Bruch, Janet Moser, Robert Dunham, Kathryn
Conner, Spencer H¡lliard, Bethany Gonzalez, Sonja Squ¡res

Educational Seru¡ces

2019 CISC Leadership Symposium
Chr¡s Fìtzgerald, Samara Gugler, Marguer¡te Johnson,
Cheree Simons, Drew Warden
Educat¡onal Seruices

CASBO 2019 Annual Conference
Shawn Cabey
Administrat¡ve Seruices

RTI at Work lnstitute
Karen Bergman, Griselda Guillen, Jul¡etta Linstrom, Christina
Phìll¡ps, Katha Ruiz, Debra Tidwell, Amy Young
Quartz Hill

Fund. Source

Title I

0.00 0.00

Lottery: Restr¡cted TextbooUCurr¡cula

0.00 0.00

General Fund¡ng

0.00 0.00

Lottery: Restricted Textbook/Currìcula

0.00 0.00

General Fund¡ng

747 .00 0.00

Title I

305.00 0.00

General Fundinq

Reo¡stGt¡on

0.00
Lodq¡nq

0.00
I\¡eâls

0.00

Mileaae

802.50

Park¡nq Subs

0.00 2,880.00

Other

0.00

October 12,2018
Los Angeles

October 18-'19,2018
Pismo Beach

October 22, 201 I
Arcad¡a

October 23, 2018
Ontar¡o

0.00

65.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

450.00

405.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

500.00

1 92.60

0.00

82.39

209.44

82.39

196.00

85.35

93.84

0.00

98.98

775.75

0.00

0.00

308.1 6

214.00

144.OO

481.50

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

15.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

325.00

0.00

0.00

84.00

180.00

120,OO

78.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

360.00

0.00

0.00

864.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

3,024.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

November 5, 201 8
Downey

November 7-8, 2018
Quarlz Hill

1,500.00 0.00

November 12-14,2O1A
Long Beach

November '13-16, 2018
Sacramento

Nov 28 - Dec 1, 2018
San Francisco

November 29, 2018
San Francisco

Decemtrer 1-2, 2018
Pasadena

FebNaN 20-22,2019
Anaheim

April 15-'18,2019
San Diego

Apr¡l 30-May 2, 2019
Pasadena

Lottery: Restr¡cted TextbooUCurricula

1 ,977 .00 1,134.00

Title I

1 ,'140.00 1,899.00

General Fundinq

1,766.00 0.00

General Funding

760.00 0.00

General Fundinq

1 ,505.00 0.00

Lottery: Restricted TextbooUCurr¡cula

'1,800.00 2,500.00

Supplemental Grant

795.00 909,45

General Fund¡nO

4,683.00

162.00

0.00

Title I

17 ,092.45 5,695.00 '1 ,612.60 3,574.30 BO2.O0 7 ,'\2B.OO 0.00

35,904.35

Chanqeg
No Changes

Subtotals

Grand Totâl

lol 1

11/O6t18



TO

BOARD AGENDA

November 6,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT Change in Board Meeting Date

BACKGROIIND

The Board is requesting the change of date for the following regular meeting
November 20,2018 to November 13, 2018

PRO GRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMP LICATION

None

COST ANALYSIS/FUNDING SOURCE

None

J

BOARD RE,QUEST



BOARD AGENDA

November 6,2078

TO BOARD OF TRI]STEES

PREPARED BY: Regina L. Rossall, Superintendent

SUBJECT: Discussion Items

a Board Governance

4



TO

BOARD AGENDA

November 6,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEE,S

PREPARED BY: Marguerite Johnson, Assistant Superintendent Educational Services

SUBJECT Site Plan for Del Sur

BACKGROIIND:

Throughout the year, our schools look in depth at student achievement. As a result of that focus on student
achievement, School Site Councils utilize that information to assist in the development of the school plan or
Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA), which incorporates student improvement goals with a spending
plan. Development of a Single Plan for Student Achievement is required by the Every Student Succeeds Act
(ESSA) for all schools that receive Title I funding. School Site Council members have also been working to
align each site SPSA's with the distlict's Local Control and Accountability Plan.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

The sites' Single Plans reflect:

-. Alignment with the District's areas of instructional focus including:
o Critical reading and writing in and across all content areas

o Inquiry grounded in evidence from text and other sources
o Rigor and real-world application in all content areas

o Integration oftechnology by teachers and students through lesson presentations and student
products

o Alignment with the district's Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)
¡ Support for English Learners, foster youth, and academically at-risk students
¡ Intervention plans for those students at risk of not meeting grade level expectations

COST ANALYSIS

These plans contain the spending plans for each of the school sites, and will be balanced to the income received

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

5

Approval



The Single Plan for Student Achievement

Del Sur Senior Elementary
School Name

1 9-651 02-6023568
CDS Code

Date of this revision; 10-15-18

The Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) is a plan of actions to raise the academic performance of all
students. California Education Code sections 41 507, 41572, and 64001 and the federal Elementary and
Secondary Education Act (ESEA) require each school to consolidate all school plans for programs funded
through the ConApp and ESEA Program lmprovement into the SPSA.

For additional information on school programs and how you may become involved locally, please contact the
following person:

Contact Person:
Position:

Telephone Number:
Address:

E-mailAddress

Superintendent:
Telephone Number:
Address:

E-mailAddress

Jessica Kott
Principal Elementary/ Principal Middle
School
661-942-0488
9023 W Avenue H
Lancaster, CA 93536
j. kott@westside. k 1 2.ca.us

Westside Union Elementary School District
School District

Regina Rossall
(661) 722-0716
41914 50th Street West
Quartz H¡ll, CA 93536
r. rossall@westside. k1 2. ca.us

The District Governing Board approved this revision of the School Plan on

The Single Plan for Student Achievenrent 1 of36 10t19t18



ll. SchoolVision and Mission

School Vision and Mission Statement for Del School School

Del Sur School's
Vision Statement

We are"

Determined
Relationship builders
AVID in and across all grade levels
Goalsetters
Organized
Nurturers
Student focused

Missíon Statement

Del Sur School is a dynamic learning community committed to preparing students socially and academically, to be college
and career ready. "Pointing the Way & Providing the Path."

The Single Plan for Student Achievement 2 of36 10t19t18



lll, School Profile

Del Sur School is located in the northwest portion of the Antelope Valley at the intersection of gOth Street West and
Avenue H. Our enrollment as of September 12,201 7 consisted of approximately 837 students in grades K-8. This school
is operated as both an elementary and middle school. Mrs. Kott is principal, Mr. Cusack as Vice Principal. We have
approximately 36 classroom teachers.

While the student ethnic profile at Del Sur includes representalion from a broad spectrum of races, 41 .65% students are
Caucasian. 41.65% of our students are Hispanic, 11.22% are African American, Asian 2.15%, American lndian 1.07%,
Native Hawaiian 1.07fo

The school includes 31 permanent classrooms, 9 re-locatable classrooms, 1 gymnasium, 'l shower/changing facility,
cafeteria, library, playground equipment on both sand and concrete areas with a separate Kindergarten play area, grass
play areas, athletic field and picnic tables.
Description of Base Program

Del Sur provides students with STEM Wednesdays, Project Lead the Way curriculum, Common Core Curriculum and
AVID teaching strategies. We provide after-school tutoring and students with interventions including: FastForWord, Front
Row Math and Easy CBM assessments. Our students also have access to the Accelerated Reading Program.

The district provides the following

1. One teacher for every 30 students (K-3rd) and one teacher for about every 32 students (4th-sth) and one teacher for
about every 33 students (6th-Bth).

2. Text books are as follows:
Language Arts-Houghton/Mifflin; K-5, Study Sync 6-8
Math- McGraw-Hill "l\ly Math" (K-5) Houghton/Mifflini Harcourf "Go Math" Grades (6-8)
Science- STEMScopes
Social Studies-K-S Discovery SS and 6-8 McDougal Littel
Music Silver Burdett

3, The lnstructional day lasts fromT:45 am - 1:55 pm Kindergarten-6th grades and
7:45 am-2:00 pm for 7th - 8th grades,

4. Playground supervisors andior instructional aides are assigned to cover morning arrival of students and all morning
recesses and lunch times.

5, A library program is supervised by a credentialed curriculum resource teacher. This school's library is open during
school hours and is staffed by two district paid library clerks.

6. The Kindergarten through 6th grade classes visit the library for 30 minutes each week. Middle school students can visit
the library at break time and designated class times.

7. The Educational Services Facility (ESF), located next to Quartz Hill Elementary School, is open 40 hours per week.
Teachers, aides and parents can use the facility to make instructional materials. They may also request that
supplementary media be sent to them for use with students.

8. The district offers an instrumental music program for grades 5-8.

9, Classified staff assigned to the school include: secretary, school clerk, general clerk, library clerks, instructional
assistants I and instructional assistants ll, and custodians.

10, The equipment budget is centralized at the district office. As needs are determined, requests for new or replacemeni
equipment are made.

'1 1. The cafeteria program operates from a centralized kitchen.

12. Maintenance and grounds are centralized at the district level; assignments are made to schools as the needs arise.

The Single Plan for Student Achievement 3 of 36 10119118



13. The district participates in a joint powers agreement for transportation of students.

14. The district sponsors professional development opportunities each year for all certifícated and rnost classifìed staff

The Single Plan for Student Achievement 4of36 10i19/18



lV. Comprehensive Needs Assessment Gomponents

A. Data Analysis (See Appendix A)
We utilize our CAASPP results for grades 3-B to help drive our instruction. We also administer the Easy CBM-
Curriculum Based Measurement for grades 1-B on a quarterly basis. Our Kindergarten students are assessed using
ESGI on a quarterly basis. We also use the assessment components through our FastFor Word Program and
Reading Assistant.

B. Analysis of Current lnstructional Program (See Appendix B)
Strengths of instructional program include:
School-wide AVID Program
We offer tutoring interventions for our students in need of Language Arts and Math support for grades 1-8.
We offer a Big Brolher and Big Sister Club for our Foster Youth at Del Sur.
Our site offers support for parents/guardians of Foster Youth,
Our site utilizes technology in the classroom including the use of Google Classroom/Docs,
Del Sur feads multiple sessions of Latino Literacy Groups for our English Language Learners.

Future Plans:
lncrease enrichment for GATE Students
Create a Model United Nations Course, which will compete
Compete as a 7th and 8th Grade Robotics Team
Decrease student absences
Decrease negative student behaviors on campus

We are going to be focusing on the Nearly Met groups for Math and ELA as repoñed on the CAASPP results

V. Description of Barriers and Related School Goals

Del Sur provides the following interventions to help academic growth across subgroups.
After school tutoring for grades '1st-8th grades- we are focusing on CAASPP Nearly Met and Not Met Students
Academic Recovery Saturday Schoolfor Middle School Students
Middle School lntervention Homeroom- daily for RSP students
ELL are supported by 1 am and 1 pm ELL aides
Latino Literacy Sessions
AVID Strategies implemented school-wide in and across all grade levels
Lunch time AVID for grades 4-8
After SchoolTutoring Grades 4-8
FastForWord Reading lnterventions
Easy CBM program implemented in grades 1-8.
Accelerated Reading implemented in various grade levels
Big Brother and Big Sister Club for Foster Youth
Foster Parent Supporl
Robotics Club
Model United Nations
Mindfulness Program for extra support for students

The Single Plan for Stuclent Achievement 5of36 10t19t18



V!. Planned lrnprovements in Student Performance

performance of student groups not meeting state standards:

SCHOOL GOAL #1
(Based on conclusions from Analysis of Program Components and Student Data pages)
GOAL # _1_ for lmproving Student Achìevement:
WUSD LCAP Goal 2: Access for all: Ensure all students have equitable access to a high quality instructional program and the research-based supports that they need to engage
fully and meaningfully with the program.
3% of Del Sur Students at each performance level will move to a higher performance level in ELA or retain their met standards or exceeds standards scores. As measured by the
SBAC, Easy CBM and District Benchmarks. This will be achieved by:
a) monitoring the core instructional program and use of curriculum maps
b) adhering to instructional time in reading, language arts, and math
c) providing staff development in core curriculum
d) target unduplicated students
e) increasing number of AVID sections, number of participants, and strategies.
f) teacher created assessments

What data d¡d you use to develop this goal.?
3% of Del Sur Students at each performance level will move to a higher performance
level in Math and LA

How will the school evaluate progress made toward achieving this goal?
PSAT, State testing, Easy CBM, ESGI, CELDT
Teams will evaluate this data

Student groups and grade levels to participate in this goal:
All Del Sur students with a focus on ELL, Foster, low-socio economic groups, Homeless

What were the findings from the analysis of this data?
Performance on district benchmarks SBAC Assessments, CELDT, PSAT Scores, Easy
CBM, report cards, teacher observations

SCHOOL GOAL #1

Funding
Source

Estimated
Cost

Froposed
Expenditures

Start Date
Completion Date

Actions to be Taken to Reach This Goal
Consider all appropriate dimensions (e.9., Teaching and Leaming, Staffìng and Professional

Development)

The Single Plan for Student Achievemeni 6of36 1 011 9/1 I



Funding
Source

1.1a-1.1h N/A
1.1¡-T¡tle I

1.1j-N/A

1.2a N/A

'1.2b Title I

1^3a-3 NiA
1.3f Title I

1.3 g Title I

1.3h-Title I

Estimated
Cost

1.1a1 .1h NC
1.1i-$2,500.00
1.1j-NC

1.2b $4,598.72
1.2a NC

1.3a-e NC
1.3 f $12,132.00
1.3 g $1500.00
1.3h-$17.000.00

Proposed
Expenditures

1.1a-1.le No Anticipeted
Costs
1.1f Duplication of
materials
1.19 PLTW
1.1h No Anticipated Cosl
1.1 i material/supplies

1.2a Purchase materials to
support GC, AVID, PLTW
tra¡ning
'1.2b Provide subs for
grades K-6 grade teams

1.3a -b No Anticipated
Cost
1.3c Books/Materialsi
lncentives
1.3d Purchase Materials
1.3e Purchase books and
materials
1.3f
Conferenceslmaterials and
supplíes
1.39 Conferences
1.3h Salary

Start Date
Completion Date

Principal/Staff
On -going
1 .1a-1.1i

1.2a
Principal/Staff On going
'|'.2b by 2nd semester

1.3a-b
Principal/Staff On going
I .3c -1.3e Library/teachers/
Principal
'1 .3f On going
1.39 Ongoing
1.3h Ongoing

SCHOOL GOAL #I
Actions to be Taken to Reach This Goal

Teaching and Leaming, Staffìng and ProiessionalConsider all appropriate dimensions

'1.1 Alignment of insfuction with CCSS.:
1.1a lmplement and refine CCSS plans.
1-1b Ana¡yu e benchmarks, FFW, Easy cBM, Per-formance Tåsk. Note-Taking, lesson objectives
and esèential questions fo detêrrnine.growth and. to focüs ¡ns8uêtion.
1.lc Grade level articulation to align system and organization
1.ld Continue to post CCSS standards and objectives and essential questions
'1 .l e Continue to integrate CCSS standards throughout the cuniculum.
1.lf Continue to implement PLTW.
''I .19 lmplement academic counseling program in grades 7 and 8 and at risk students in
elementary.
.1.1h Monitor SPED classes for alignment with grade level
appropriete CCSS standards.
1.1 i Provide supplies for implementatìon of diskict adopted CCSS curriculum, PLTC, Math
Solutions, AVID, WICOR, PLTW, Art, Science Club and lnteract Club.
1.1j Provide :90 minute monthly meetings io discuss curriculum, common assessments data and
review SBAC scores as well as instruction

LCAP Goal 1.9,

1.2 lncorporate scientifically based research based strategies that strengthen the CCSS
acådem¡c program.
1.2a Regular analysis of student work to ensure progress towards mastery of CCSS standards,
Easy CBM, PLTW Trainíng, AVID, FFW, lnteract Club. Purchase materials io suppod CCSS,
AVID, PLTW Training.
1.2b Sub days for grade level grade K-8, LA and Math and AVID strategìes planning dates for
semester 1 and2.

1.3 ldentiñ/ actions that have the greatest likelihood of improving student achievement in meeting
CCSS standards.
1.3a Academic home rooms in middle school that focus on AVID Strateg¡es.
1.3b Continue to implement 'Thinking Maps' and Westside Writings and AVID.
1.3c Ongoing Ac¿demic lncentives such as awards, merits and attendance
1.3d Expand Professional Development, AVID, PLTW, Math Talks and TESS.
1.3e Expand Library Material and selections for Middle School students, grades K-8th (and
Accelerated Reader Support)
1.3f Professional Development for ELA, AVID, WICOR stfategies, PLC, RTI and Math
1.39 Prolessional Development, Technology as well as smart board, Google, CCSS courses,
lmplement Professional Development.
'1 .3h Data Collection

The Single Plan for Student Achievement 7 of36 10i19118



Funding
Sou¡ce

1.4 a-c N/A

1.5 NA
1.5 â-d NA
l.5e T¡tle I

'1.5f NA

1.6a-e NA
1.6 f Title I

l.69 Title I

Estirnated
Cost

'1.4a-c NC

I.s-NC
1.5 ad NC
1 .5 e $17,798.00
1.5 f Nc

1.6 a-e NC
1.6f $7,449.00
1.69 $2500,00

1.5 technology
1.Sad
1.5e Salaries & Statutory
'1.5f No Anticipated Cost

1.6a No Anticipaled Cost
l.6b Teacher's salaries
1.6c Teacher's salaries
1.6d Art supplies/dance
program supplies
'1.6 e district funded
1.6 f After school tutoring
1.6 g Materials

Froposed
Expenditures

1.4a-1.4c No Anticipated
Cost

1.4a-'1.4c
Principaustafi On going

1.5
1.5a¡
Principal/Staff
On going

I .6a-1.6e
Principal/Staff
On going
1.6 f- Ongoing
1.6 g- Ongoing

Start Date
Completion Date

I .4 Monitor implementation of the adopled curriculum, monitor use of pacing plans, adhere to
instructional lime recommendations for reading/fanguage arts, continue to prov¡de consistent ELD
time.
1.4a Monitor lesson plans
1.4b Monitor data from ELD lmplementation and Data
1.4c Classroom observations

lmprovement of instructional strategies and materials:

1.5 Provide FFW, Easy CBM, reading intervention materials for student who are two or more
grade levels behind. Purchase of technology to support access for all students and promote
grade level reading by th¡rd grade.
1.5a Books, materials, and supplies to support students in the library.
1.5b Computer software and other technology to enhance reading and wrlting across the
curriculum.
LSc lncrease educational opportunities and access to teach smart board training.
1.5d Continue AVID program, including AVID tutoring
1.5e Utilize instructional assistants to provide assistance for at risk students. (3 Aides)
1.5f Utilize peer and cross age tutorinE, create honors classes

1.6 lncorporate, as appropriate, activities before school computer lab, afterschool, in school,
tutoring, FFW for home and school, MS lntervention Homeroom
1.6a Academic home rooms utilÞing intensive intervention in reading and language arts.
1.6b Homework help using differentiated and small group instruction.
1.6 c Site specific Saiurday School.
1.6d After school vìsual and performing arts and athletic programs and field trips
1.6 e AVID Lunch time tutoring in MS and grades 4-6 to work in collaborative study groups across
content areas-
1.6 f After school tutorjng -ELA Grades 1-8
1.6 g Scholastic news for grades K€, non-fiction, state standards focus

Extended learning time

scl-{ooL GoAL#1
Actíons to be Taken to Reach This Goal

Consìder all appropriate dimensions (e.g-, Teaching and Leaming, Staffing and Professional
Development)

The Síngle Plan for Student Achievement I of36 10t19t18



VI Planned lmprovernents in Student perforrnance (continued)

What data did you use to develop this goal.?
3% of Del sur students at each performance level will move to a higher perlormance
level in ELA or Math or retain their met or exceeds standards scores.

How will the school evaluate progress made toward achieving this goal?
PSAT, state testing, CELDT,

(Based on conclusions from .Analysis of program components and student Data pages)
GOAL # 2_ for lmproving Student Achievement:
WUSD LCAP Goal 2 Access for All: Ensure all students have equitable access to a high quality instructional program and the research-based supports that they need to engagefully and meaningfully with the program.
3% of Del Sur Students at each performance level will move to a higher performance level in Math or retain their met standards or exceeds standards scores. As measured by the
SBAC, Easy CBM and District Benchmarks. This will be achieved by:
This will be achieved by:
a) monitoring the core instructional program.
b) adher¡ng to ¡nstructional time in math
c) providing staff development in the malh cuniculum
d) targeting specific populations based on our SBAC scores, Easy CBM, SlT.

SCHOOL GOAL #2

Student groups and grade levels to participate in this goall
All Del sur students with and emphasis on foster youth, low socio- economic, ELL and
homeless studenls

What were the findings from the analysis of this data?
Performance on district performance tasks, CELDT, teacher observatiosn, state testing,

scHoor_ GoAL #2

Funding
Source

2.1a-i NA

2.2-2-2aNA

Estímated
Cost

2.la-i NC

2.2-2.2-a NC

Proposed
Expenditures

2.1 a-2.1f No Anticipated
Cost
2.1 g Materìals/Supplies
2.1h-2.1i
No Anticìpated Cost

2.2-2.2a
No Anticipated Cost

Start Date
Completion Date

2.1 Principal/Staff On going
2.1a-2.11
Principal/Staff
On going
2.19 Counselor
2.1.h-2.1i Principal/Staff On
go¡ng

2-2-2.2a
Prìncipal/Staff
On going

Actions to be Taken to Reach This Goal
Con sider all appropriate dim enstons (e.g nd Leam ing, Staffing and Professiona

2.1 Allgnment of instruction with math CCSS standards;
2.1a lmplement and refine CCSS plans and AVID Strâteg¡es
2.1b Analyze Performance task to determine growth and to focus Instruction.
2.1c Grade level articulation.
2.1 d Cont¡nue to post lesson object¡ves and essential questions.
2-1e Continue to integrate CCSS standards throughout the cuniculum.
2.1f Continue to supplement w¡th STEAM, AVID, Big Brainz, PLTW, Performance tasks and
Scholastic News. Continue to use of iPad mini, chrome books, smart board.
2.19 lmplement acâdemic counseling program in grades 7 and I and at risk Sth and 6th
2.1h Monitor SPED classes for aiignment with grade level appropriate CCSS.
2.1i Science, social science, elect¡ves and the arts will incorporate math standards into their
cuniculum.

2.2 lncorporate scientifically based research strateg¡es that strengthen the core academic
program.
2.2a Regular analysis of student work to ensure progress towards mastery of CCSS-

The Single Plan for Student Achievement 9of36 1 0/1 9/1 I



Funding
Source

2.3-2.3 b NA
2.3 cTitle I

2.4-a-c NA
2.d ïitle 1

2.5 a N/A
2.5 b NA
2.5 c N/A
2.5 d NA

2.6 a-e NA
2.6 f d¡skíct tunded

Estimated
Cost

2-3-2.3 b NC
2.3 c$$7,449-00

2.4--c NC
2.4 d $4,598.00

2.5a NC
bNC
2-5c NC
2.s d Nc

2.6 a-e no cost
2.6 f district

Froposed
Expenditures

2.5 No Anticipated Cost
2.5a-technology
2.5c- employee salaries
2.5 d- No anticipated cost

2.6a No Anticipated Cost
2.6.b Cost of Teacher
2.6c Materials
2.6d art supplies and
dance program supplies-
No Cost
2.6e Teacher hourly rate
2.6.f Substitute Teacher
rate

2.3a No Anticipated Cost
2.3b
Conferences/materíals and
supplies

2.4-2.4c No Anticìpated
Cost
2.4d sub costs

Start Date
Completion Date

2.3a Staff/Counselor On
going
2.3b On going

¿.+-¿.4C
Principal/Staff On going
2.4d Semester 2

2.5
2.5a-2.5d
Title laide
Principal/Staff
On go¡ng

2.6-2.6c
Principal/Staff
On going

SCHOOL GOAL #2

Actions to be Taken to Reach This Goal
consider all appropriate dimensions (e.9., Teaching and Learning, staffing and professional

2.3 ldentífy actions lhat have the greatest likelihood of improving student achievement in meetìng
state standards through team pìanning and implementation
2.3a Academic homerooms in middle school that focus on systems embedded school wide
through the AVID program.
2.3b Professional Developrnent for [/ath/PLTWAVI D
2.3c Provìde after school math tutoring to our at risk students for grades 1-B

2.4 Monitor implementation of the adopled curriculum, monitor use of CCSS, AVID strategies,
adhere to instructional time recommendations for math, continue to provide consistent ELD time.
2.4a Moniior lesson plans
2.4b Monitor ELD program and data
2.4c Classroom observations
2.4d Planning days for grades k-8 and AVID Strategies implementation

lmprovement of instructional strategies and materials:
2.5 Provide math interventlon materials for student who are two or more grade levels behind.
2.SaTechnology, Books, materials, and supplies to support students not proficient or advanced
per SBAC test
2.5b Computer software and other technology to enhance reading and writìng across the
cuniculum.
2.5c Utilize instructìonal assistants to provide assistance for at rìsk students.
2.5d Utilize peer and cross age tutoring

Exlended learnìng time:
2.6 lncorporate as appropriate, activities before school, after school, dur¡ng the summer, and
during intercession.
2.6a Academic homerooms utilizing iniensive intervention in reading and language arts and math.
2.6b Homework help usìng differentiated and small group instructions.
2-6 c After school visual and pelorming arts and athletic programs and fìeld trips.
2.6d After school math and LA tutoring ut¡lízing technology
2.6 e Middle School Credii Retrieval

The Single Plan for Student Achievement 10of36 10119118



Vl Planned lmprovernents in Student Performance (continued)

What data did you use to develop this goal.?
lncrease in student and family attendance at events. lmproved positive experiences
with office.

How will the school evaluate progress made toward achieving this goal?

SCHOOL GOAL #3
(Based on conclusions from Analysis of Program components and student Data pages)
Sustain positive school culture and provide equitable access for all students. WUSD LCAP Goal 1 Education for Life and Work: Ensure that all students are equipped with the

naskill to beand

Student groups and grade levels to participate in this goal
ELL
Foster Youth
Low Soci-Economic students

What were the findings frorn the analysis of this data?
Surveys completed

SCHOOL GOAL #3

Funding
Source

3.1 Title I

3.1 a-e NA
3.1 f Title I

3.1 g-s NA

Estimated
Cost

3.1 . $1353.00
3.1 a-e NC
3.1 f $4000.00
3-l g-s NC

Proposed
Expenditures

3.1 Supplies and training
materials
3.1 a-d No Ant¡cipated
Cost
3.1e
Materialsis upplies/staff
3.1f Purchase student
planners in gr.4-8
3.1 g-3.1 m No Anticipated
Gost
3.1 n Malerials/supplies
3.1o licenses and
hardware
3.1 p Technology

Start Date
Completion Date

3.1a-3.1n
Principal/Staff
On going

Actions to be Taken to Reach This Goal
Consider all appropriate dirnensions (e.9., Teaching and Leaming, Staffing and Professional

Ðevelo¡rnenu

3.1 Promote effective parental involvement. LCAP Goal 3 Active and Responsible Citizenship:
Develop and implement programs that support students'academic, behavioral and social-
emotÌonal grolvth and success. Facilitate timely and effective home school communicâtion by
providing the following-
3.1a PowerSchool
3.1b School Messenger
3.lc Websites
3.ld Facebook page, School Page
3-'1e Pafent education nights including AVID, ELL, Latino Literacy and special needs and ELAC,
Big Brother Big Sister Foster Youth
3.1f Planners in grades 4€, Nicky folders grades K-3
3.19 PTSA lnvolvement
3.1h School Site Council
3^1 i Back to School Night
3.lj Family Nights
3.1 k Parent Teacher Conferences
3.11 SST/CST meetings
3-'1 m Continue 1MS/student math and ELA inslruct¡on after school
3.1n Academics Couseling, D & F letters
3.f o Purchase technology licenses and hardware in unforeseen circumstances
3.1p Purchase more technology, 1 to 1 devices
3.1q ELL CABE Conference
3.1r Provide Surveys to the community on their exper¡ence ¡n the office
3.1s AVID Parent Resource Night workshops

ïhe Single PIan for Student Achievemenl 11 of3ô 1Ð119/18



SCHOOL GOAL #3

Funding
Source

3.2 â-d NA

3.3 a-f NA

3.4 a-b NC
3.4 c-d Title 1

3.5 a-e NA

3.6 NA

3.7 NA

Estimated
Cost

3.2 a-d NC

3.3 a-f NC

3.4 a-b NC
3-4 c $500.00
3.4d $3,000.00

3.5 a-e NC

3-6 a NC

3.7 a NC

Proposed
Expenditures

3.2 Conferences/teacher
release time
3.2a No Aniicipated Cost
3.2b Sub coverage
3.2c Release time
collaboration
3.2d Books/materials

Staff meeting
3.3-3.3d

3.4a-3.4b No Anticipated
Cost
3.4c-3.4d Supplies

3.5-3.5e No Anticìpated
Cost

3.6-3.6a No Anticipated
Cost

3.7-3.7a Materìals

Start Date
Gompletion Date

3.2 PrincipaUStaff
On going
3.2a Principal/Staff
3.2b Principal/Staff
On going
3.2c New staff
3.2d Principal/Staff
On going

Principal/staff on going
J.J-J.JO

3,4-3.4b
Principal/Staff
On going
3.4.c Ongoing
3.4d Ongo¡ng

3.5-3.5e Prìncipal/Slaff
On going
3.5f Principal/Staff/
On going

3.6-3.6a Principal/Staff On
going

3.7 -3.7 a Principal/Staff On
goíng

Actions to be Taken to Reach This Goal
Consider all appropríate dimensions (e.9., Teaching and Leaming, Staffìng and Professional

Develooment)

3.2 Address the professional development needs of the instructionat staff that support research-
based strategies, ie, AVID,
3.2a lncorporation standards dìscussìons in staff rneetings.
3.2b Provide release time for teachers to observe other teachers and collaborate.
3.2 c Support new teachers lhrough BTSA,
3.2d Site specfic professíonal development materials, lnterventions Home Room, Tutoring at
Lunch and After School, FastForward, Ausby's Homeroom.
Provide: Foster Youth support, ELL,ELAC in-services, target low socioeconomics-

3.3 Alignment of ¡nstruct¡on with CCSS standards.
3.3a Difrerentiated instruction-
3.3b Knowledge of CELDT levels and ELD standards.
3.3c Use of CLAD strategíes.
3.3d Utilize staff who are trained in UA praciices will train other staff members.
3.3e Utilize WICOR, AVID strategies.
3.3f lmplement College and Career Readiness Program for 6th through 8th graders in conjunction
with AVID

3.4 [ncorporate scientifìca¡ly based research strategies that strengthen the CCSS program with
provision for equitable access for all students.
3.4a Utilize guest speakers at staff meetings with expert¡se ¡n target populations.
3.4b Examine FFW, Easy CBM, WICOR, STEM, PLTW the instructional process during staff
meetings and follow up with grade level collaboration meetings,
3.4c lmplement a Mindfulness Program for K$th
3.4d Supplies for Science Club, Lego Robotics, and Model United Nations

3.5 lmprovement of instructional strategies and materials:
3.5a Improve collaboration and articulation among and between grade levels and deparbnents
by providing professional development in Professional Leaming Gommunities (PLCs).
3.5b Encourage staff participation in district curriculum committees.
3.5c Hold monthly grade level collaboration meetings.
3.5d Create staff team bu¡lding opportunities during staff meetings.
3.5e Provide time during staff rneet¡ngs to share conferences, books, professÌonal development
amongst staff members.

3.6 Facilitate grade level/departmental collaboration and articulation.
3.6a Provide a minimum of one collaborat¡on meet¡ng per month durÌng staff meeting time
Provide WICOR, AVID, Commitìee Meetings.

3.7 Effeciively utilize and expand the Pyramìd of intervention based upon the RTI model.
3.7a Educate staff members in the RTI modef during staff meetings

The S¡ngle Plan for Student Achievement l2of36 '10l1s118



Funding
Source

3.8 NA

3.9 NA

3.10 â-d NA

3.11a-3.11 d NA

3.12 NA

3.13 NA
3.13 NA

3.14 NA

Estimated
Cost

3.9 NC

3..10 a NC
3.10 b d¡strict
funded
3.10 c district
funded
3.10 d NC

3.13 NC
5. tS tvu

3.8 a NC

3.11 a-3.11 c NC

3.12 NC

3.14 NC

Proposed
Expenditures

3.8 No Anticipated Cost

3.9 a-b No Anticipated
Cost

3.1Oa-No AnticÌpated
Cost
3.10b Staftng
3.10d No Anticipated
Cost

3.11a-3.11d No
Anticipated Cosl

3.12 No Anticipated
Costs

3.'13 No antìcipated cost
3.13 Unrestricted

3.14 No Anticipated Cost

Start Date
Completion Date

3.8 Staff/on goìng

3.9 Staff/On going
3.9a Elementary K-6
3.9b Middle School
3.9c 1-2 Principal/Staff

3.1 0a-3.'1 0d Princlpal/Staff
On goìng

3.'1'1 a-3. 1 1 d Principal/Stafi
On going

J-t1
Principaì/Staff
On going

3.13 On going
3.13 a Nicky Folders

3.'14 Principal/Staff On

scuooL GoAL #3

Actions to be Taken to Reach This Goal
consider all aopropriate d¡mensions (e.g., Teaching and Learning, staffing and professionaì

Extended learning time:
3.8 Effectively use FFW, Easy CBM, AVID, WICOR, objectives and essential questions

3.9 Effectívely use ELD materials on a daily basis^
3.9a Effectivefy impfement FastForWord.
3-9b lmprove language acquisition of ELL students by incorporating FastForword into curriculum

lncreased educational opportunity
3.10a Ref,ne academic homerooms by placing thêm at the beginning of the day
3.10b lrnplement a site specific summer school.
3.1 0c Continue intercession school to focus on targeted populations.
3.10d Utilize benchmarks to drive strandârds based instruction.

Staff development and professional collaboration:
3.11a Provide time at all staff meeting for ieachers to share best practices and conferences.
3.11b lmplementteam building atall staff meetings.
3.i 1c Provide monthly collaboration meetings.
3.11d Mindtulness training (Counselor and staft representat¡ve)

3.1 2 lnvoivement of staff, parents and community: (including interpretation of student assessment
results to parents)
.EL
,District
.SBAC

3.13 Ancillary servìces for students and parents: (includìng transition from preschool,
Kindergarten, elementary and middle school)
3.13 a Purchase Nicky Folders K-3 AVID organizational tool

3.14 Monitoríng program implementation and results

The Sìngle Plan for Student Achievement 13 of 36 10r19t18



Vl Planned lmprovements in Student Ferformance (continued)

SCHOOL GOAL #4
(Based on conclusions from Analysis of Program components and student Data pages)
Del Sur will provide a clean, well-maintained, and safe environment for optimal student leaming. WUSD LCAP Goal 3 Active and Responsible Citizenship: Develop and implement
programs that support students' academic, behavioral, and social-emotional qrowth and success.

What data did you use to develop this goal.?
Sufficient points for 2% of students to move to next level.

How will the school evaluate progress made toward achieving this goal?

Student groups and grade levels to participate in this goal
All students, all grade levels

What were the findings from the analysis of this data?
referral records, daily discipline records, lunch detentions, suspensions and expulsion
records, report cards, safetv reDorts & commìttee meetinqs. Behavioral contracts

SCHOOL GOAL #4

Funding
Source

4.'1 a NA

4.2- 4.2iNA
4.2 i Title I

4.2k-l

Estimated
Cost

4.'l a NC

4.2-4.2iNC
4.2 j $300.00
4.2.k-t NC

Proposed
Expenditures

4.1 a No anticipated
costs

4.2 No aniicipated cost
4.2 a no anticipated cost
4.2 b Planners
4.2 c No anticipated
cost
4.2 d No anticipated
cost
4.2 e No anticipated
cost
4.2 f No anticipated cost
4.2 g No anticipated
cosi
4.2 h No antìcipated
cost
4.2 ì Awards/Rewards
4.2 j lVaterials-Spirit
Sticks
4.2 k Material
4.2 I Materials

Start Date
Completion Date

4.1. Staff/SSC/ongoìng

4.2 Staff/SSC/PTSAon-
going
4.2 a StaffiSSC/PTSA,/on-
going
4.2 b Stafi/SSCiPTSAJon-
going
4.2 c Staff/SSC/PTSAJon-
going
4.2 d Staff/SSC/PïSA/on-
goìng
4.2 eStafîl SSC/ PTSA/
onjoing
4.2tStaftl SSC/ PTSA/
on-going
4.2 g Siaff/ SSC/ PTSAJ
on4oing
4.2 h Staffl SSC/ PTStu
on{oìng
4.2 i StaffiStudents on-
goìng
4.2 j StafíOngoing
4.2 k Staff on-going
4.2 I Staff on-going

Actions to be Taken to Reach This Goal
Consider all appropriate dimensions (e.9., Teaching and Leaming, Staffìng and Professjonal

Development)

4.1. Alignment of instruction with CCSS::
4.1. a Parents, staff and community members are encouraged to assist in and supportlhe
educational process through participat¡on in decis¡on-making, award and honors events, and
volunteer actlvities.

4.2. lmprovement of ¡nstructional strategies and materials:
4.2 a School Site Council is elected and meets monthly io oversee school plan and allocation of
funds.
4.2 b Staff meets annually to review and revise the student handbook, which is g¡ven to all students
when they enroll. The handbook describes school district policies, school culture, award programs
and disciplinary actions. Description of Specifìc Actions to lmprove Educat¡onal Practice
4.2 c 4lh - 8th grade students maintâin a Dress Code planner, which is used for home/school
communication as well as reminders regarding
homework and upcom¡ng deadiines. Grades K-3 Nickey folders
4.2 d Award assemblies held monthly and quarlerly to honor academic achievement and citizenship
and effort as well as Personal Best Awards.
4.2 e Honors Desserts and Semester Awards held twice each year honoring academic achievement.
4.2 f PTSA annually elects board members who provide a number of projects: book fairs, fìeld trips,
assemblies, Family Fun Night, Holiday Boutique ând ãttendance incentives.
4.2gCustodianformsmonthlysafetyinspect¡onoftheschool. Thesubsequentreportwill be
reviewed by the safety committee.
4-2 h lvlonthly f¡re, earthquake, and/or lock down drills.
4.2 i Red Ribbon Week activities wìll reinforce students to make healthy choices.
4.2 jAttendance lncentive Program and small groups for Counselor
4-2 k Positive Office Refenals/Possìtve Schoolwide Messages (Posters for the school)
4.2 I ACE Awards incentives-Academics-Citizenships-Effort{ncrease Academic growth

The Single Plan for Student Ach¡evement 14 of36 10119t18



Funding
Source

4.3 NA

4.4a-cNA

4.5 a NA

4.6a-4.6eNA

4.7-4.7bNA

Estimated
Cost

4.3 NC

4.4a-cNC

4.5 a NC

4.6a-4.6eNC

4.7-4.7bNC

Froposed
Expenditures

4-3 No anticipated costs

4.4 a No anticipated

4.4. b No antícipated

4.4 c Transportation

costs

costs

4.5 a No anticipated
costs

4.6 a No anticipaled
costs
4.6 b No antic¡pated
costs
4.6 c lilo anticipated
costs
4.6 d No anticipated
costs
4.6 e Monthly
awards/prizes for prize
box

4.7 No anticipated costs
4.7 a No anticipated
costs
4.7 b No anticipated
costs

Start Date
Completion Date

4.3 Staff /on-going

4.4 a Staff on-going
4.4 b Staff on-go¡ng
4.4 c Staff on-going

4.5 a Staff/on-going

4.6 a
Staff/Parenls/Principal/SS
CiPTSA,/on_going
4.6 b
Staff/Pa rents/Principal/SS
Ci PTSÁJongoing
LA¡
Staff/Parents/Principal/SS
C/PTSA,/on-going
4.ô d
Staff/Parents/Principal/SS
C/PTSAJon-going
4.6 e Staff/Parents/ Vice
Princiapf /SSC/PTSÁJon-
gÕing

4.7 Staff/on-going
4.7 a Staff/on-going
4.7 b Staff/on-going

osL #4S

Actions to be Taken to Reach This Goal
consider all appropriate dimensions (e.g., Teaching and Learning, staffìng and professional

4.3 Extended Iearning time;
4.3 a Students who attend any school/distr¡ct sponsored tutoring program will be required to follow
districVschool policies and regulations.

4.4 Increased educational opportunity:
4.4 a Pãrênts are ¡nforûlec' of and invited to scicol assemblies, programs and workghÕps.
4.4.b Parents receive à copy of the distrìcU schóol policies, regulations and rules when enrolling
their sludent.
4.4 c 10011t0 merit events lo encourage appropriate choices.

4.7 Auxiliary services forstudents and parents:
4.7 a When necessary, students are referred to, Student or Child Study Team
4.7 b lmplementat¡on of Behavior Contract o¡ 504 Plan when necessary.

4.5 Staff development and professional collaboration:
4.5 a Staff is invited to help rewrite schooì/district policies, regulations and rules by serving on district
level commÌttees.

4.6 lnvolvement of staff, parents and community:
4.6 a Staff, parents and community members are encouraged to serve on district level committees
which help rewrite policies, regulât¡ons and rules-
4.6 b Participate in school+ommunity activities such as; Dancing Feet Competition, lnteract
Rummage Sale, Sunrise Rotary lnvolvement thru lnteract Club,
4.6 c PTSA will assist in Red Ribbon Week ãctivitieslcreat Kindness Challenge Week.
4.6 d Parent volunteer program which increases studenVadult ratio.
4.6 e Peaceful Playground implemented by aides. Vice principal to hold quarterly Peaceful
Playground assembl¡es . V¡ce principal to hold ELAC/Latino Literacy Mtgs.

The Single Plan for Student Achievement '15 of 36 10t19!1A



SCHOOL GOAL#4

Funding
Source

4.8a-4.BfNA

Estimated
Cost

4.8a-4.8fNC

Proposed
Expenditures

4.8 a No anticipated
costs
4.8 b No anticipated
costs
4.8 c No anticipated
costs
4.8 d No anticipated
costs
4.8 e No anticipated
costs
4.8 f Programs and
Supplies

Start Date
Gompletion Date

4.8 a
Adm in istration/Staff/on-
goìng
4.8 b
Ad m in istration/Staff/on-
goîng
4.8 c
Ad m inistration/Stafflon-
going
4.8 d
Ad mìn istration/Staff/on-
goìng
4.8 e
Admin istration/Staffion-
going
4.8 f
Adm¡n istrat¡on/Staff/on-
going

Actions to be Taken to Reach This Goal
Consider all appropriate dimensions (e.9., Teaching and Learning, Staffing and Professional

4.8 Monitor prograrn implementation and results:
4.8 a Safe and Drug Free School Survey.
4.8 b Healthy Child Survey.
4.8 c Discipline/Suspension/Expulsion Records.
4.8 d Number of students honored.
4.8 e Merit record.
4.8 f Great Kindness Challenge Week to promote tolerance and acceptance.

The Single Plan for Student Achievement 16 of 36 1 0/l 9/1 I



Vl Planned lmprovernents in Student Pe¡-formance (continued)

What data did you use to develop this goal.?

How wÍll the school evaluate progress made toward achieving this goal?

SCHOOL GOAL #5
(Based on conclusions from Analysis of Program cornponents and student Data pages)

Student groups and grade levels to participate in this goal:

What were the findings from the analysis of this data?

Funding
Source

Estimated
Cost

Proposed
Expenditures

Start Date
Gompletion Date

SCHOOL GOAL #5

Actions to be Taken to Reach This Goal
Consider all appropriate dimensions (e.9., Teaching and Leaming, Staffìng and Professional

üevélopmentJ

The Single Plan for Student Achievement l7of36 10119118



Appendix A - School and Student Performance Data

CAASPP Results (All Students)

English Language Arts/LiteracY

+ The "% of Enrolled Students Tested" showing in this table is not the same as "Participation Rate" for federal accountability purposes

Overall Particípation for Àll Students

Grade Level
# of Students Enrolled # of Students Tested # of Students with Scores : % of Enrolled students Tested

14-15 15-16 \6-L7 14.15 L5-16 t6-77 14-15 15-16 16-!7 ;: l4-t5 15-16 76-17

Grade 3 76 75 87 75 87 98.7

Grade 4 11 94 70 93 70 93 97.2 98.9

Grade 5 78 100 77 97 76 97 98.7 97

Grade 6 74 88 73 88 73 Õo 98.6 100

Grade 7 L27 123 L24 722 124 122 97.6 99.2

Grade 8 123 a10 120 1.27 I20 L27 97.6 99.2

All Grades 550 620 539 61.4 538 6r4 98.0 99

overall Achievement for All Studenti

Grade Level
Meân scâle score % Standard Exceeded % Standard Met ' ;: % Standard Nea'rly,Met % Standard Not,Met

14-1S 15-16 16,17 14-15 15-16 : l,6-17 14-15 15-16 76-L7 14115 t6tL7 L4-l,5 15-16 L6-L7

Grade 3 2395.0 2365.6 72 12.64 27 16.09 29 16.09 37 55.17

Grade 4 2445.3 2441..7 1.1" 16.13 24.73 26 19.35 36 39.78

Grade 5 2472.4 2462.7 5 t7.34 30 25.77 30 23.7L J4 39,18

Grade 6 2s08.8 2497.2 15 4.55 IF, 35.23 47 30.68 22 29.55

Grade 7 2s4B.t 2529.4 11 tt.48 40 28.69 27 3L.97 21 27.87

Grade 8 2556.0 2554.9 8 11,.o2 aa 34.65 37 33.86 19 20.47

All Grades N/A N/A N/A 10 11,.24 30 28.01 32 26.7t 27 34.04

Reading
DemonstratinE understanding of literary and nqn-fictlonal t€xts

Grade Level
% Above Standard %At or % Belou¡'Standard

14-15 15-16 L5-rtt ,., 14.15 L6.77

Grade 3 1.7. 20,69 53 26.44 35 s2.87

Grade 4 26 18.28 40 45.16 34 36.56

Grade 5 74 74.43 53 50.52 33 35.05

Grade 6 1.4 1"O.23 51 55.82 36 32.95

Grade 7 15 1.1 .27 56 48.36 28 34.43

Grade 8 16 24.41 61 51.18 12 24.4L

All Grades 16 1,7.92 54 46.91. 30 3 5.18

The Single Plan fo¡ Student Achievement '18 of 36 10t19118



Grade Level
Near Standard'

1.5-16 , 16-17

'%BelôwStandard

15 16 6-17

Grade 3 15 9.20 47 36.78 39 54.O2

Grade 4 11 16. L3 53 52,69 36 31.18

Grade 5 7 20.62 50 40.2I 42 39.18

Grade 6 22 9.09 44 59.09 33 31,82

braoe / 27 2t.3r 51 50.82 22 27.87

Grade 8 z0 15.75 56 59.84 24 24.4L

All Grades 1B 15.80 51 50.49 3L 33.7L

ilsta j,, :% Below'Stándald

15"16
,Grade,Level

14-75 15-16 ',. '16.17 16-!7

52.81 25Grade 3 11 73.79 64 33.33

Grade 4 10 8.60 64 63.44 26 27.96

Grade 5 L2 6.r9 68 69.07 20 24.74

Grade 6 7.95 67 71..59 1A 20.45

Grade 7 11.48 65 64.75 23 23.77

Grade 8 8 8.66 74 74.80 t8 16.54

All Grades 11 9.45 68 66.61 2L 23.94

Grade Level
,.16-!7

Grade 3 12 9.20 49 43.68 39 47.13

Grade 4 13 16.13 63 55.9L 24 27.96

Grade 5 20 15.46 55 42.27 25 42.27

Grade 6 18 1.4.77 62 57.95 2T 27.27

Grade 7 20 18.85 59 ss.74 2I 25.4t

Grade 8 19 22.05 59 57.48 22 20.47

All Grades 17 L6.6t 58 52.6r 25 30.78

Conclusions based on this data:

1.

The Single Plan for Student Achievement 19of36 10t19t18



9AASFP Res,ults lAll Sludents)

Maf hematics

t The "% of Enrolled Students Tested" showing in this table is not the same as "Pârticipation Rate" for federal accountâbif ity purposes,

Overall Participation for All Students

Grade Level '

# of Students Enrolled # of Students Tested # of Students with Scores r:% of Fnrolled Students Tested

14-15 15-16 t6:L7 14-1s 15-16r' ,!6-17 14-15 15-16 14-1s 15-16 L6-17

Grade 3 76 87 74 87 74 87 97.4 100

Grade 4 72 95 69 94 69 94 9s,8 98.9

Grade 5 78 100 76 97 76 97 97.4 91

Grade 6 74 ô0 73 oo 73 BB 98,6 100

Grade 7 1.27 L24 724 123 r23 723 97.6 99.2

Grade I L23 r28 119 I27 118 r27 96.7 99.2

AllGrades 550 622 53S 616 533 6L6 97.3 99

Overall Achlevem€nt for All Students

Grade level
Mean Scale score To Standard Exceeded %rSta'ndard:Met % Standaid Nearly Met % Standard Not Met

.14115 , 15-16 !6-77 '14-1s 15-16 t6-17 14-15 :r 15-16, !6-77 !.4.15 1s-16 76-L7 74-75 15-16 L6-!7

Grade 3 2396.8 2318.O J 3.45 20 19.54 41 L9.54 36 57.47

Grade 4 2447.6 2454.8 10 10.64 17 22.34 46 40.43 26 26.60

Grade 5 2465,5 245L.2 1 6.19 t7 41 36.08 41. 50.52

Grade 6 2520.9 2s 10.9 T4 \3.64 26 21..59 aa 37.50 27.27

Grade 7 2so8.2 2501.s 6 6.50 16 15.45 4t 39.84 36 38.21

Grade 8 2547.3 2541-5 f5 14.77 22 19.59 36 31,50 29 34.65

All Grades N/A N/A N/A ö 9.25 20 17.53 39 34.42 aa 38.80

% Below Standard7" At ór Near Stãndàrd

: 14-15 76-L7
Grade tevel

,t4-1,5 ,r6-x7 :, 15-L6' 15-16

Grade 3 7 12.64 50 26.44 ÃJ 60.92

Grade 4 aa 23,40 39 41..49 43 35.11

Grade 5 1" 8.25 38 26.80 61 64.95

Grade 6 1Ê 17.O5 36 50.00 ?q 32.95

Grade 7 10 12.20 4t 36,s9 49 sL.22

Grede 8 19 20.47 43 34.65 38 44,88

13 75.75 41. 35.88 45 48,38All Grades

The Single Plan for Student Ach¡evement 20 of 36 10/19i18



% Above Standard : ' % Below standaid:: Yt Al or Near Slandârd
6rade Level

14:15 15-16 76-17.'. : 14115 T6.L7 : 14-15 76-t7

Grade 3 15 6.90 4T 47.73 45 45.98

Grade 4 13 13 -83 43 47.87 43 38.30

Grade 5 7.22 38.14 45 54.647 49

Grade 6 L4 11.36 56 s0.00 30 38.64

Grade 7 7 10.57 64 44.72 29 44.72

Grade I 19 t4.77 66 48.03 15 37.80

Alf Grades 12 10.88 55 45.94 a¿ 43.18

14-15 16_.1714-1s
Grade Level

Grade 3 l 8.05 58 43.68 35 48.28

Grade 4 L2 12.77 48 50.00 4I 37.23

Grade 5 3 7.22 51 3 5.05 46 57.73

Grade 5 t4 14.77 56 51.14 30 34.09

Grade 7 I 8.13 70 57.72 2L 34.15

Grade 8 9 18.90 63 52.76 28 28.35

All Grades 9 11,85 59 49.03 32 39.L2

Conclusions based on fhis data

1.

The Single Plan for Student Achievement 21 of 36 10119118



Appendix A - School and Student Performance Data (continued)

Cålifqrn ia : E n ql is h l-arlq u aqe Ðevelopment f t ELÞT! Data

Grade

Percent of Students by Proficiency Levei on CELDT Anhuâl Assessment

Advanced lntermediate Early lntermedlate

t4-75 15-16 ,,,14-1s , 15.16 t6-L7 14-15 , 15-16 16:L7 14.15 15-16 t6-L7 15-L6 l 76-L7

K

L

2 33 50 17

3 25 50 25 50 25 25

4 40 50 50 25 10 1È

5 BO 50 20 40 10

6 33 20 33 67 80 67

7 33 11 33 67 22 11 LI 11

8 25 40 75 20 20 20

Total I 7 41. 30 44 49 41. 30 8 1,4 I 3 o 9

The Single Plan for Student Achievement 22 ôf 36 10119118



Appendix B - Analysis of Current Instructional Program

This section lists statements about the instructional program adapted from NCLB, Title l, Part A and the related California
Essential Program Cornponents (EPC). To analyze these statements, the school site council will need information from a
variety of sources (e.9,, Survey Results, Library Plan, Master Plan, SARC).

Discussion of each of these statements should result in succinct and focused findings based on verifiable facts. Avoid
vague or general descriptions. Each successive school plan should examine the status of these findings and note
progress made. Special consideration was given to any practices, policies, or procedures found to be noncompliant
through ongoing monitoring of categorical programs.

Stándards. Assessmenl, qnd AcË0untäbil¡tv

1. Use of state and local assessments to modify instruction and improve student achievement (NCLB)

Alignment of curriculum, instruction and materials to content and performance standards:
Math, language arts, reading, science, and social studies curriculum, instruction and materials are directly aligned to
district and state content and performance standards. instruction is delivered based on the standards.

2. Use of data to monitor student progress on curriculum-embedded assessments and modify instruction (EPC)

Availability of standards-based instructional materials appropriate to all student groups;
The district provides textbooks and curricula that are standards-based for all students.

Satfir¡c and Prq

3. Status of meeting requirements for highly qualified staff (NCLB)

All leachers are appropriately credentialed.

4. Principals'Assembly Bill (AB) 75 training on State Board of Ëducation (SBE)adopted instructional materials (EPC)

Principal received AB75

5. Sufficiency of credentialed teachers and teacher professional development (e.g., access to AB 466 training on SBE-
adopted instructional materials) (EPC)

6, Alignment of staff development to content standards, assessed student performance, and professional needs (NCLB)

7. Ongoing instructional assistance and support for teachers (e.9., use of content expefts and instructional coaches)
(EPC)

L Teacher collaboration by grade level (EPC)

The Single PIan for Student Achievement 23 of 36 10119t18



Te a-c !-lr-tg-and-Le srnin g

9. Alignment of curriculum, instruction, and materials to content and performance standards (NCLB)

'10. Adherence to recommended instructional minutes for reading/language arts and mathematics (EPC)

'11. Lesson pacing schedule (EPC)

12. Availability of standards-based instructional materials appropriate to all student groups (NCLB)

13. Use of SBE-adopted and standards-aligned instructionalmaterials, including intervention materials (EPC)

OÊÞprtu¡tty-a@EqqaI Edqcational Access

14. Services provided by the regular program that enable underperforming students to meet standards (NCLB)

'1 5. Research-based educational practices to raise student achievement at this school (NCLB)

16. Opportunitíes for increased learning time (Title I SWP and Pl requirement)

17. Transition from preschool to kindergarten (Title I SWP)

lryqlveloent

18. Resources available from family, school, district, and community to assist under-achieving students (NCLB)

19. Strategies to increase parental involvement (Title I SWP)

20. lnvolvement of parents, community representatives, classroom teachers, and other school personnel in the planning,
implementation, and evaluation of consolidated application programs (5 CCR 3932)

The Single Plan for Student Achievement 24 of 36 I 0/1 9/1 I



Funding

21. Services provided by categorical funds that enable underperforming students to meet standards (NCLB)

22. Fiscal supporl (EPC)

The Single Plan for Student Achievement 25 of 36 10/19/18



Appendix C - Programs lncluded in thís Plan

Check the box for each state and federal categorical program in which the school p¿ülçip¡1le5 and, if applicable, enter amounts
allocated. (The plan must describe the activ¡ties to be conducted at the school for each of the state and federal categorical program in
which the school partibiBates.. lf the school receives funding, then the plan must include the proposed expenditures.)

Total amount of stafe and federal categorical funds allocated to this school: I $86,677.00

(42) Forexample, special educalion funds used in a School-Based Coordinated Program to serve sludents not identified as individuals with exceptional
needs.

State Proqrams Allocation

X LCFF-Base $o

X LOFF-Supplemental $0

X List and Describe Other State or Local funds:
Unrestricted and donation

$

Total arnount of state categorical funds allocated to this school: $

Federal Programs Allocation

X Title I, Part A: Targeted Assistance Program
Pjl.flLq-æ: Help educationally disadvantaged students in elìgible schools achieve grade level
proficiencv

$86,677.00

Iitle l, Part A: Schoolwide
BUfåqgS.: Help educationally disadvantaged students in eligible schools achieve grade level
orofiiiencv

$

Title l, Part A: Paront lmprovement
Purpose: Ensure that parents have information they need to make well-informed choices for their
children, more effectively share responsibility with their children's schools, and help schools
develop effective and successful academic programs (this is a reservation from the total Title I,

Part A allocation).

$

Other Federal Funds (list and describe(42) $

Total amount of federal categorical funds allocated to this school $86,677.00

The Single Plan for Student Achievement 26 of 36 10/'1 9/18



Appendix Ð - 2014-15 Categorical District Services Budget

The Single Plan for Student Achievement 27 o136 10119t18



Appendix E - Recommendations and Assurances (Del Sur Senior Elementary)

The school site council (SSC) recommends this school plan and proposed expenditures to the district governing board for
approval and assures the board of the following;

1. The SSC is correctly constituted and was formed in accordance with district governing board policy and state law.

2. The SSC reviewed its responsibilities under state law and district governing board policies, including those board
policies relating to material changes in the Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) requiring board approval.

3. The SSC sought and considered all recommendations from the following groups or committees before adopting this
plan (Check those that apply):

X English Learner Advisory Comrnittee
S¡gnature

Compensatory Education Advisory Committee
S¡gnature

X Other committees established by the school or district (list):

PTSA Sìgnalure

4. The SSC reviewed the content requirements for school plans of progrâms included in this SPSA and believes all such
content requirements have been met, including those found in district governing board policies and in the local
educational agency plan.

5. This SPSA is based on a thorough analysis of student academic performance. The actions proposed herein form a

sound, comprehensive, coordinated plan to reach stated school goals to improve student academic peformance.

6. This SPSA was adopted by the SSC at a public meeting on:4123115

Attested:

Jessica Kott
Typed Name of School Principal S¡gnature of School Principâl Date

Date

Tiffany Smith 2018-19
Typed Name of SSC Chairperson Signature of SSC Chairperson

The Single Plan for Student Ach¡everrerlt 28 of 36 10t1st18



Appendix F - Del Sur Senior Elementary's Parent lnvolvement Policy

The staff of this school recognizes that parents/guardians are their children's first and most influential teachers and that
continued parental involvement in the education of children contributes greatly to student achievement and a positive
school environment.

ln order to engage parents/guardians positively in their children's education, the principal or designee shall:

1. Ensure that teachers provide frequent reports to parents/guardians on their children's progress and hold parent-teacher
conferences at least once per year with parents/guardians of elementary school students.

2. Provide opportunities for parents/guardians to observe classroom activities and to volunteer in their child's classroom.

3. Provide information about parent involvement opportunities through school, andior class newsletters, the district's web
site, phone message and other written or electronic communications.

4. Develop mechanisms to encourage parenVguardian input on school issues and programs.

5. To the extent practicable, provide full opportunities for the participation of parents/guardians with limited English
proficiency, parents/guardians with disabilities, and parents/guardians of migrant children, including providing information
and schoolreports required under 20 USC 6311(h)in a format and language such parents/guardians can understand.

6. Encourage greater parenUguardian participation by offering a flexible number of meetings and adjusting meeting
schedules when practicable to accommodate parenUguardian needs.

7. Build the capacity of the school and parents/guardians for strong parent involvement by:
assisting parents/guardians in understanding such topics as the state's academic content standards and
academic achievement standards, state and local academic assessments, the requirements of Title l, and how
to monitor a child's progress and work with educators to improve the achievement of their children
providing materials and training to help parents/guardians work with their children to improve their children's
achievement, such as literacy training and using technology, as appropriate, to foster parent involvement
educating teachers, student services personnel, principals, and other staff, with the assistance of
parents/guardians, in the value and utility of parenVguardian contributions and in how to reach out to,
communicate with, and work with parents/guardians as equal partners, implement and coordinate
parenUguardian programs, and build ties between parents/guardians and the schools
informing parents/guardians and parent organizations of the existence and purpose of parent information and
resource centers in the state that provide training, information, and support to parents/guardians of participating
students

a

8. Engage parents/guardians positively in their children's education by helping them develop skills to use at home that
support their children's academic efforts at school and their children's development as responsible members of society
(Education Code 1 1502, 1'1504) through such activities as:

o providing parents/guardians with information regarding ways to create an effectíve study environment at home
and to encourage good study habits

e €ncouIâging parentsiguardians to monitor their children's school attendance, homework completion, and
television viewing

. build consistent and effective communication between the home and school so that parents/guardians rnay
knowwhen and howto assisttheirchildren in supportof classroom learning activities (Education Code 11502,
1 1 504)

L Jointly develop with the parents/guardians of a school-parent compact that outlines how parents/guardians, the entire
school staff, and students will share responsibility for improved student academic achievement and the means by which
the school and parents/guardians will build a partnership to help students achieve state standards.

10, This compact shall address:

The Single Plan for Student Achievement 29 of 36 10t19t18



The school's responsibility to provide high-quality curriculum and instruction in a suppotlive and effective
learning environment that enables participating students to achieve the state's student academic achievement
standards

Ways in which parents/guardians will be responsible for supporting their chìldren's learning, such as monitoring
attendance, homework completion, and television viewing; volunteering in the classroom; and participating, as
appropriate, in decisions related to their children's education and the positive use of extracurricular time

11. The impoftance of communication between teachers and parents/guardians on an ongoing basis through, at a

minimum:
* Parent-teacher conferences in elementary schools, at least annually, during which the compact shall be

discussed as it relates to the student's achievement
. Frequent reports to parents/guardians on their children's progress
. Reasonable access to staff, opportunities to volunteer and participate in their child's classroom, and observation

of classroom activities

12. Convene an annual meeting, at a convenient time, to which all parents/guardians of participating students shall be
invited and encouraged to attend, in order to inform parents/guardians of their school's participation in Title I and to
explain Title I requirements and the right of parents/guardians to be involved

13, lnvolve parents/guardians in an organized, ongoing, and timely way in the planning; review; and improvement of
school programs, including Title I programs; including the planning, review, and improvement of the school's parent
involvement policy and the joint devefopment of the school's Single Plan for Student Achievement

14, lf the school's Single Plan for Student Achievement is not satisfactory to the parents/guardians of padicipating
sludents, submit any parent/guardian comments when the school makes the plan available to the district

15. The principal or designee, jointly with parents/guardians shall annually review and update the school's parent
involvement policy to meet the changing needs of parents/guardians and the school. (20 USC 6318)

o

a

The Single Plan for Student Achievement 30 of 36 '10/19/18



Appendix G - Home/School Compact

Westside Union School District
Del Sur School
Home-School Compact

We, the Del Sur community, believe that each of us has an important role to play in our students' school success.
Therefore, we agree to carry out the following responsibilities to the best of our ability in order to achieve high quality
curricul urn and instruction:

Student Pledge:
Student's Responsibilities

lwill:
o Come to school each day with necessary supplies, dressed for success, and ready to learn
. Participate in class activilies,
. Take responsibility for completing and returning my classwork and homework.
. Show respect for self, others, and property.
. Ask questions when.needing help or assistance from school teachers and staff.

Student's Signature Date

Parents Pledge:
We will:

. Make sure that our child attends school regularly; is on time, and is prepared to learn.

. Communicate regularly with teachers about how to help support our students.

. Monitor our child's academic progress via Powerschool.

. Encourage, assist and /or read with our child nightly, and check their planner regularly

. Attend Back{o-School night, parent-teacher conferences and other school events.

ParenVGuardian's Signature_Date

Staff Pledge:
We, the Del Sur School Community, believe that each of us has an important role to play in our students' school success,

Therefore, we agree to carry out the following responsibilities to the best of our abilities:
. Provide engaging learning activities for all students to achieve academic success.
. Communicate regularly with families about their student's progress and events.
. Participate in professional development to ensure the academic success of all students.

Teacher's Signature Date

Principal Pledge:
Principal's Responsibilities: I will:

r Ensure that meaningful learning experiences that address challenging standards are provided for all students.
. Encourage and facilitate open communication between school and home.
o Provide opportunities for parents to learn about school and district standards, expectations and programs and

how they can assist at home.
. Allocate adequate resources to ensure that high academic and social standards can be met by all children.

" Príncipal's Signature
The Single Plan for Student Achievement 31 of 36

Date
10t19118



The Single Plan for Student Achievement 32 ot 36 1ot19t1B



Appendix H - School Site Gouncil Membership (Del Sur Senior Elementary)

Education Code Section 64001 requires that the SPSA be reviewed and updated at least annually, including proposed expenditures of
funds allocated to the through the Consolidated Application, by the school site council. The current make-up of the council is as follows
(a3):

(43) At elementary schools, tho school site council must be tonstituted lo ensure parity between (a) the pr¡ncipal, classroom leachers, and other school personnel, and (b)
parents of students attending the school or olher community members. Classroom teachers must comprise a mâjor¡ty of persons represented under sect¡on (â). At secondary
schools lhere must be, ¡n addÍtÌon, equal numbers of parents or olh6r community members selected by pârents, and students. Menrbers must be solocted by lheìr peer groúp.

Name of Members Principal Glassroom
Teacher

Other
School
Staff

Parent or
Community

Member

Secondary
Students

Jessica Kott X

Pamela Yeaw

Hope Ausby X

Rebecca lverson X

Karla Butler

Tiffany Smith X

Mischa McClure

Chrissy Roberts X

Chin Offer X

Marlene Mattison

Numbers of members of each category 1 3 1 5 0



Appendix l: Single Plan for Student Achievement Annual Evaluation

Pursuant to California Education Code Section 64001(g), the School Site Council (SSC) must evaluate at least annually the
effectiveness of planned activities. ln the cycle of continuous improvement of student performance, evaluation of the results of goals will
provide data to inform and guide subsequent plans.
Annual evaluation by the SSC and local educational agency (LEA) is a critical part of the continuous cycle of improvement for a school.
Furthermore, it is an inlegral component of the Compensatory Education (CE) Federal Program Monitoring (FPM) review process for
Single Plan for Student Achievements (SPSAs). During an FPM
review, the SSC and LEA must be able to provide evidence of the evaluation process to determine if the needs of students are being
met by the strategies described in the SPSA.

Ihe SPSA annual evaluation may be a summary description of the school's progress toward implementation of the strategies and
act¡ons in the SPSA. The report may also include a data analysis of the school's progress towards its student achievement goals based
on local, state, or national assessmenl data.

During the evaluation process, it is important for the SSC and LEA to exerc¡se caution about jumping lo conclusions about the
effectiveness or non-effectiveness of specific activities and programs without examining the underlying causes. The SSC and LEA
should consider all relevant factors when evaluating the plan, such as the degree of implementation, student enrollment changes, and
health and safety issues.

Plan Priorities

ldentify the top priorities of the most recent board approved SPSA. (No more than 2-3.)
1. lmprove achievement in English Language Arts (SPSA Goal )
2. lmprove achievemeni in mathematics (SPSA Goal )
3. lmprove student attendance (SPSA Goal)

ldenlify the major expenditures supporting these priorities.
Data Collectors for MS and Efementary that will lead walk throughs and PLC's (approximately $34,000)
Classroom Aides to support math and LA skills ($1 1,262.50)
After school tutoring ($7,449.05)
Sub Days for teacher planning and walk throughs ($3,SZO¡
PLC Conferences (unsure)

Plan lmplementation

ldentify strategies in the most recent board approved SPSA that were fully implemented as described ¡n the plan.
1. Provide professional development oppoduníties for teachers and aides to revìew walk through procedures and best teaching
strategies. Provide PLC training opporlunities for teachers and staff , data analysis, collaboration, release time for teachers to plan
2.Create Middle School and Elementary data collector positions. These positions would also create professional development
opportun¡t¡es.

ldentify strategies in the most recent board approved SPSA that were not fully implemented as described in the plan or were not
implemented within the specified timelines.
Not all professional development opportun¡ties outlined in lhe SPSA were provided.
One of our Title 1 aides left due to medical concerns, the position was not filled due to uncertainty of the position.
Technology was purchased in place of the position.

What specific actlons related to those strategies were eliminated or modifìed during the year?
Several professional development activities were postponed and have not yet been conducted. These professional development
activities involved familiarization with new instructional materials, Next Generation Science Slandards, and irrtegration of technology
into day-to-day instruction.

ldentify barriers to full or timely implementation of the strategies identified above
1. Difficulty securing substitute teachers.
2. Many teachers unwilling to participate in professional development.
3. Lack of teacher comforUskill level new technologies.



What actions were undertaken to m¡tigate those barriers or adjust the plan to overcome them?
Professional development was provided during regularly scheduled staff meetings. Release time was provided during the school day.
Technology professional development (Tech Iuesday) was provided during the school day with substitute teachers providing period
coverage. Regarding attendance: a schoolwide emphasis on the importance of regular attendance was supported at all community
meetings. Parent attendance meetings were convened at times most convenient for parents.

What impact did the lack of full or timely implementation of these strategies have on student outcomes? What data did you use to come
to this conclusion?
1. Lack of student achievement ín both English Language Arts and mathematics as indicaled by 2015-2016 CAASPP data.
2, Attendance goals were not met as indicated by A2A reports.
3. Several technology programs were not fully implemented

Strategies and Activities

ldentify those strategíes or activities that were particularly effective in improving student achievement. What evidence do you have of
the direct or indirect impact of the strategies or activities on student achievement?

ldentify those strategies or activities that were ineffective or minimally effective in improving student achievement.

Based on an analysis of the impact of the strategies/activities, what appears to be the reason they were ineffective in improving student
achievement?

Lack of timely implementation

Limited or ineffective professional development to support implementation

Lack of effective follow-up or coaching to support implementation

Not implemented with fidelity

Not appropriately matched to student needs/student population

Other:

Based on the analysis of this practice, would you recommend;

Eliminating it from next year's plan

Continuing it with the following modifications:

lnvolvemenUGovernance

How was the SSC involved in development of the plan?

How were advisory committees involved in providing advice to the SSC?

How was the plan monitored during the school year?

What changes are needed to ensure involvement of all stakeholders and adequate monitoring of planned activities and outcomes?



Outcomes

ldentify any goals in the most recent board approved SPSA that were met,

ldentify any goals in the most recent board approved SPSA that were not met, or were only partlally met.

List any strategies related to this goal ihat were identifÌed above as "not fully implemenled" or "ineffective" or "minimally" offective,

Based on this information, whai might be some recommendations for future steps to meet this goal?



TO

BOARD AGENDA

November 6,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Roberl Hughes, Deputy SuperintendentPREPARED BY

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Understanding, 19-05, 19-06, 19-07, and i9-08 between Westside
Union School District and Westside Union Teachers Association: 2018-19 School Year

BACKGROLTND

The District and the Westside Union Teachers Association have agreed to the following items:
o 19-05 2018-19 Calendar - Switching of Minimum Day from November 30 to November 16,

20t8
. 19-06 Consulting Teacher/Support Provider
. 19-07 Arlicle 6 - Work Year - 8 Staff Development Meetings
. 19-08 Article 30 - Facilitators for Professional Development

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

Certif,rcated employees provide a positive learning experience for the Westside students. The following
attachments outline the revisions/additions/clarifications to our current contract between the District and
Westside Union Teachers Association (WUTA).

CO ST ANALYSIS/FLINDING SOURCE

None

DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION

6

Approval



Union School District

/î-û5-

Pointìng the way, províding lhg.'peth

WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

October 25,2018

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
Between the WESTSIDE TINION SCHOOL DISTRICT and

WESTSIDE UNION TEACHERS ASSOCIATION

This Agreement is between the Westside Union Teachers Association ("WIJTA") and
Westside Union School District regarding the work calendar and scheduled minimum
days.

The parties agree to the following changes on the 20T8-2019 calendar

o Friday, November 16,2018 will change from regular day to minimum day
o Friday, November 30, 2018 will change from minimum day to regular day

This MOU will expire on June 30,2019

/o" zt/y
Drew Warden
WUTA Chief Negotiator

Robert H
Deputy S

Date

lÒ- 1-f ts
Date



Union School District

/?-p(4

?ô!n!-!Ag ¡he way, províding the path

\A/ESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

October 25,2018

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
Between the WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT and

WESTSIDE UNION TEACHERS ASSOCIATION

This Agreement is between the Westside Union Teachers Association ("WUTA") and

Westside Union School District regarding Teachers serving as Consulting
TeacheriSupport Provider.

For the 2018-2019 school year teachers who serve as a Consulting
Teacher/Support Provider to a teacher referred to PAR shall receive $2,500 per

semester for 60 hours of direct service or up to $5,000 for 120 hours of direct
service for the year.

This MOU will expire on June 30,2019.

r
/o-

Drew arden
WUTA Chief Negotiator

Robert Hughes
Deputy Superintendent

Date

Date
T-r8



Union School District

/?'0"1

Pointíng the way, providing the path

WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

October 25,20t8

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
Between the WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT and

WESTSIDE UNION TEACHERS ASSOCIATION

This Agreement is between the Westside Union Teachers Association ("'WIJTA") and
Westside Union School District regarding Article 6-Work Year.

The current teacher work calendar includes eight (8) minimum days designated for staff
development directed at improving achievement for targeted populations. These eight (8)
meetings are a result of removing two (2) calendar days from the work calendar and
redistributing these days into the eight (8) scheduled meetings. The result of this time
distribution makes each of these meetings equivalent to .25 days (2 days divided by 8
meetings :.25 days per meeting).

Attendance/Absences on these days will be calculated as follows:

Present at work full day and present at scheduled meeting is equivalent to 1.25 days.

Absences will be recorded as follows:
Absent all day and absent from meeting :1.25 charged to sick leave
Absent half day and absent from meeting:.75 charged to sick leave
Absent from meeting only:.25 charged to sick leave

These additional days and meetings will be added to work calendar contingent on
availability of annual LCAP funding.

Ri)-yw ld-Zçrtr
Drew Warden
WUTA Chief Ne

Hughes

Date

T -t8

Deputy S

Date



/q - Ûv

Pointing the way províding th9 pe!þ

WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

October 25,2018

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
Between the WESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT and

WESTSIDE UNION TEACHERS ASSOCIATION

This Agreement is between the Westside Union Teachers Association ("WUTA") and Westside
Union School District regarding Article 30 of the WUTA collective bargaining agreement.

The parties agree that future opportunities for staff to serve as facilitators for professional
development within WUSD will follow the following procedures:

r A job posting will occur that follows current district practice (edjoin, timeline, posting at
site)

¡ Information listed on the job posting will include the total hours of presentation time and
total hours of paid preparation time

¡ Presenters will be paid at the contractually agreed upon hourly rate of pay
o Request for presenters will require prep hours to be included in the submittal

Unless the parties agree to an extension, this Memorandum of Understanding will end on June 30,
2019.

/0-zJ--
Date

Ì Õ -Lcl -/6
ughes

Deputy Superintendent
Date

Union School District



TO

BOARD AGENDA

November 6,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Vy'ayne Trussell, Director Maintenance and Operations

Notice of Completion-Quartz Hill Elementary Exterior Painting

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BACKGROUND

The recording of a valid "Notice of Completion" with the County Recorder is an event of significance to
owners, contractors, subcontractors and suppliers alike. Although the recording of a Notice of Completion is not
required on any given project, all those working in the construction industry should understand the signif,rcance
as it is one of several methods used to trigger the time period for the hling of mechanics' liens and stop notices.

This Notice is for the Quartz Hill Elementary Exterior Painting

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

To provide the Quartz Hill students, teachers and community with efficient, safe and updated facilities

COST ANALYSIS/FLINDING S OURCE

There is no cost associated with the filing of this Notice

A S S IS TANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINI STRATIVE SERVICES RECOMMENDATION

7

Approval



NECORDIN(; Í;IEQUEfiTÊD ôVJ

W},IÉN RECORÍ)ËD MÀIL 1():

r
N¿rno

9lrè61
Addreâs

I

Sldf0

öi1y

7.iÞ

Jt.

Sp¿rÕo ,ìLlov€ th¡s linó fôr rocordofs uso

NffiYËffig ÛF ÇffiffiPLffiTãæru
Not¡0o pursuânt to Clvll Oodê Søction 309í1, musl bß fif€d lv¡thin l0 ciåyrì altor ßc)mplatiôr1. (Sa$ roveron sidcl lor côrnplole rêquìrornóntt')

Notlcs is hBroby glv€n thal:
ì, l'h6 undorsi[ned is ownor or corpofato oflícor of tho ownsr ol th$ intorêst or ostât€ stâtód bofów h the propðny hofoinåltof doscrlb€d'

3.

2. Thp full nsmo ôl lhÉ ow]er is Westside Union School Dìstr¡cl

Th6 lull âddråâs of lh€ owrer is 41910 N. 50rh Strsot West, oilartz Hill, cA 93536

Ths nalure ol tho lntøro$t or 6stålo of lho ownêr is: ln fso.

'ln læ" dnd ¡nsrl, fór r)foffÞlo, 'pu/chflsr turdùt cotrùâcl of txÍclIs€," or'Lo$so']

S. The fr¡ll namos ¿¡nd full ûddr6ssos of åll persons, ll âny, whô holcJ litle with lhê undorsignod âs ioiñt tónânls or å9 tsnånls in commón å16l

NAMtrS ÀDDNESSES

The lufl namos ânrj lull ad<Jrsases ol ths prodocóssors in ¡nlèrerìl of lhe uncl6rsign€d, il tho propÉny wâs trân$lorléd subsoqu6nt to lh6

commoncem€Ììt of th6 wórk or ¡rnprovomonts horo¡n rêfeÌrôd to:

NAMËS ADDHËS$ES

A work ol itttprovomotrl on th6 prop€rty horoinaftêr doscrit¡eci wâs cornl)lot€d on ggp-!e¡þ-€f 91., 2919,- ,-...,---.,. .

Paintinq Exterior of Quartz HIll Elementary School

'*" --^^ 
i1l6lIßt tñó"f'*lsínrd

;,,

7 . -,-... The work donÞ wes;

(ll no çmtraclor lø h{rk ol lty)rovothll nB û wlìolô, ¡ncqfl (Oolo ol Cml/scl)

9 Tho proporly c¡n which said work Õf improvsmênt wâs eomplGlod i$ in tho City ól Quaftz Hill

county ol -Lo?-1!.9.:!:1 - " stato ot 99 " ., ûncJ ls rioscribod âs lollows: Quartz Hlll Elomontary School

10. 'I'hs str60t åddr6s$ of said propr¡ñy is 41920 N. 50th Streol Wesl, Quartz llill -Wsstsldê Un¡on School Distr¡ct

(ll no sf6fil BddreÈr h[ß bson oll¡ôiålly

Aat6d \ù
{Siçnrluró ól Owì6r Õr corporâló ótiió6r ôl Osdìor nûñlerl ln pårâorãÞh 2. 0r hit dg6nl)

Trussell, Director of Maintenance &

'ñ¿'tlol

1ffiffiililuililil|lllullll'l

vHnlF[çÅTl$hü
(Prð61donl ol, Manngot ol, Porlnsr ol, Omúr ol, ôtc.)

I havo road sald NÖtico ol óom¡:lotlon and know thø ðontonts theroof: ths sám6 ls lruo to my own knowlodç€. I doclaro undor ponelty ol
perlury thaf tho foregolng l3 truo ånd corroct.

Exêcurod on ìÕ' lft:\B" . .,zl0.. , -.at ,g!u'Y HII 
-

lho cfrlçnts ot llìo Nol¡æ ól Cãrplsllon Àrd truo)llrð indivìduûl wlro lû ñrworio0{P(,$ollttl

Ëtertoro vou r¡s6 this fonn. flll ln ell blankg, anrl mako whåtêvor ch¿lnQ€s aro appropr¡at€ Ând noc€ssÂry
to vour'Dårllculâr trensacllon. Consult â l8wer lf vou doubt lho lorlllt l¡lnoss fol your purpose ând.u.qp.
Wiilcoilb rnakOs no r€þI€$€ntatlon Or wailahtV, oXOfOSs or imt)llod, with ro$poct lo llì0 rllorcllån¡ADlllly
orÍltnessof thisformlbrRnitttendodusoorpúrpose. C200sWOLCOfTSf0nMs, INC

tj()l-lM 1114 R6v. 10{¿i



TO

PREPARED BY

SUBJECT

BOARD AGENDA

November 6,2018

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Shawn Cabey, Assistant Superintendent Administrative Services

Board Policy and Administrative Regulation - Filst Reading

BACKGROIIND:

Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 3514 - Bnvironmental Safety

IBP and AR Revised. To align with applicable statutes (CSBA)]
Policy and regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 746) which provides that, if a community water
system finds lead above specified levels in a school's potable water system, the district must notify
parents/guardians, shut down fountains and faucets, and provide a source of drinking water to students. Policy
also deletes details regarding district strategies that are duplicated in the AR. Regulation also updates material
related to particulate filters in school buses and carbon monoxide detectors to reflect current law.

PROGRAM/EDUCATIONAL IMPLICATION

None

COST ANALYSIS/FTINDING:

There are no costs associated to align with CSBA statutes

AS S ISTANT SUPERINTENDENT ADMINI S TRATIVE S ERVICES REC OMMENDATION

Approval

I



Westside [Jnion SI)
Board Policy - Revised
Environmental Safefy

Business and Noninstructional Operations BP 3514(a)

The Board of Trustees recognizes its obligation to provide a safe and healthy environment at
school facilities for students, staff, and community members. The Superintendent or designee
shall regularly assess school facilities to identify environmental health risks. He/she shall
establish a comprehensive plan to prevent andlor mitigate environmentalhazards based on a
consideration of the proven effectiveness of various options, anticipated short-term and long-
term costs and/or savings to the district, and the potential impact on staff attendance, student
attendance, and student achievement.

(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)
(cf. 1312.4 - V/illiams Uniform Complaint Procedures)
(cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan)
(cf. 3516.3 - Earthquake Emergency Procedure System)
(cf.3517 - Facilities Inspection)
(cf . 41571425714357 - Employee Safety)
(cf. 5030 - Student Wellness)
(cf. 51,42 - Safety)
(cf.711 I - Evaluating Existing Buildings)

Strategies addressed in the district's plan shall include, but not necessarily be limited to, the
following:

1, Ensuring geed indeor air quality by maintaining adequate ventilatien; using effeetive

ren+edeleéfaei"li+ies

Such strategies shall focus on maximizing healthy indoor air quality; monitoring the quality of
outdoor air and adjusting ouldoor activities as.necessary;.reducing expozure.to vehicle.ernissions;
minimizing exposure to lead and mercury; reducing the risk of unsafe drinking water; inspecting
and properly abating asbestos; approþriately storing, using, and disposing of potentially
hazaldous substances; using effective least toxic pest management practices; reducing the risk of

foodborne 
illness; and addressing any'other environmentalhazards identified during iacilities

mspectrons.

(cf.3510 - Green School Operations)
(cf. 3513.3 - Tobacco-Free Schools)
(cf. 35 14.1 - Hazardous Substances)
(cf. 3514.2 - Integrated Pest Management)
(cf.3516.5 - Emelgency Schedules)

1



BP 3s14(b)

(cf, 3 540 .,Transportation)
(cf. 3 5a1 . 1' Transportt4tio'n for, School-Related Trips)
(cf .3542 - School Bus Drivers)
(cf. 3550 - Food Service/Child Nutrition Program)
(cf. 5141.23 - Asthma Management)
(cf.5141.7 - Sun Sáfety¡
(cf.5142.2 - Safe Routes to School Program)
(cf.6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity)
(cf.6163.2 - Animals at School)
(cf .7150 - Site Selection and Development)

ing-

harm

?, Rcdueing cxpo ing-uaå€€€ssûÊf
idling ef seheo+ bu

4, N4inimizing expesure te leaêin paint; seil; and drir{<ing rvater

iftg-
ingt

6, Ensuring the preper sto'age; use; and dispesal of potentially hazardeus substanees

7, Ensuring the useof effeetive least texie pest rnanagement praetiees

8, Instituting a feod safety pregram fer the storagqpreparatien; deliver)'; and serviee ef seheel

2



BP 3514(c)
(ef, 3550 Fsed Serviee/ehild Nutritien Pregrarn)

In developing strategies to promote healthy school environments, the Superintendent or designee
may consult and collaborate with local environmental protection agencies, health agencies, water:
boards and other community organizations.

(cf. 1020 - Youth Services)

The Superintendent or designee shall provide the district's maintenance and facilities staff, bus
drivers, food services staff, teachers, and other staffas appropriate with professional
development regarding their responsibilities in implementing strategies to improve and maintain
environmental safety atthe- and healthy schools.

(cf.4131 - Staff Development)
(cf.4231 - Staff Development)
(cf.4331 - Staff Development)

The Superintendent or designee shall notify the Board, staff, parents/guardians, students, andlor
governmental agencies, as appropriate, if an environmentalhazard is discovered at a school site.
The notification shall provide information about the district's actions to remedy thehazard and
may recommend health screening of staff and students.

(cf. 5141.6 - School Health Services)

Legal Reference:
EDUCATION CODE
17002 Definition of "good repair"
17 07 0.1 5 Facilities inspection
17582 Deferred maintenance fund
17590 Asbestos abatement fund
17608-176134 Healthy Schools Act of 2000, least toxic pest management practices
32080-32081 Carbon monoxide devicei
32240-32245 Lead-Safe Schools Protection Act
48980.3 Notification of pesticides
49410-49410.7 Asbestos materials containment or lemoval
FOOD AND AGRICULTURAL CODE
11401 -12408 Pest control operations and agricultural chemicals
13180-13188 Healthy Schools Act of 2000, least toxic pest management practices
GOVERNMENT CODE
3543.2 Scope of representation; right to negotiate safety conditions
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE
1 05400-105430 Indoor environmental quality
113700-114437 California Retail Food Code, sanitation and safety requirements
116277 Lead testing of potable water at schools and requirenrents to remedy

3



BP 3s14(d)
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

14010 Standards for school site selection
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 8

337 -339 Hazardous substances list
340-340.2 Occupational safety and health, rights of employees
1528-15341, Construction safety orders; exposure to hazards
5139-5223 Control of hazardous substances
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 13

2489 2025 VeçAe-i+i*fRetrofîtting of diesel school buses

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 17

35001-36100 Lead abatement services
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TTTLE 22
64670-64679 Lead and copper in drinking water
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE24
91 5',7 -91 5.7 Califórnia Building Standards Code; cârbon monoxide devices
LINITED STATES CODE, TITLE 7

136-136y Use of pesticides
LINITED STATES CODE, TITLE 15

2601-2629 Control of toxic substances
2641-2656 Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act
LINITED STATES CODE, TTTLE 42
1758 Food safety and inspections
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATiONS, TITLE 40
141.1 -I41.723 Drinking water standards
7 45.61-7 45.339 Lead-based paint standards
7 63.80-7 63.99 Asbestos-containing materials in schools
7 63 .120-7 63. 123 Asbestos worker protections

Management Resources:
CSBA PUBLICATIONS
Indoor Air Quality: Governing Board Actions for Creating Healthy School Environments, Policy
Brief, July 2008
Asthma Management in the Schools, Policy Brief, March 2008
Food Safety Requirements, Fact Sheet, October 2007
Sun Safety in Schools, Policy Brief, July 2006
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
School Site Selection and Approval Guide, 2000
Indoor Air Quality, A Guide for Educators, i995
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES PUBLICATIONS
Report to the Legislature: Lead Hazards in California's Public Elementary Schools and Child
Care Facilities, April 1998

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY: AIR RESOURCES BOARD
PUBLICATIONS
Facts about Truck and Bus Regulation School Bus Provisions, rev. Malch 22,2011
CALIFORNIA STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD PUBLICATIONS

4



Frequentþ Asked quéitlons au¡ui leã¿ Testing of Drinking,wate¡in,califü,,,*iá. rÏl¿i#(t)
Updatedftr Assembly Bú1746lHealth and Safety Code 1 16277, December 15,'2017
DIVISION OI.- THE STATE ARCHITECT PUBLICATTONS
K-12 Occupancy Classification and Load Fàctors, IR A-26,rev. April 18,2012
U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY PUBLICATIONS
A Citizen's Guide to Radon: The Guide to Protecting Yourself and Your Family from Radon,
2016
Healthy School Environments Assessment Tool, rev. 2015
Indoor Air Quality Tools for Schools , rev. 20079

The ABCs of Asbestos in Schools, rev. August 2003
Mold Remediation in Schools and Commercial Buildings, Mareh20el September 2008
How to Manage Asbestos in School Buildings: AHERA Designated Person's Self-Study Guide,
1996
V/EB SITES
CSBA: htþ://www.csba.org
AirNow: http : //www. airnow. gov
American Association of S chool Administrators : http ://www. aasa. org
California Air Resources Board : http : //www. arb. ca. sov
Cal ifornia Building Standard s : http : //www. bsc. ca. gov/cod es. aspx
California Department of Educa,tion, Health and Safety: http://www.cde.ca.govllslfalhs
California Department of Pesticide Re gulation : http : //www. cdpr. ca. gov
California Department of Public Health : http ://www. cdph. ca. gov

Califomia State Water Resources Control Board: http://www.waterboards.ca.gov
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: http://www.cdc.gov
Consumer Product Safety Comrnission : http ://www. cpsc. gov
National Center for Environmental Health: http ://www. cdc. gov/nceh
Occupational Safety and Health Administration: http ://www. osha. gov
U. S. Environmental Protection Agency : http ://www.epa. gov

Policy V/ESTSIDE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: December 8,2009 Quartz Hill, California

5



Westside Union SI)
Administrative Regulation - Revised
Environmental Safefy

Business and Noninstructional Operations

(cf. 35 10 - G¡een School' Operations)
(cf. 3511 - Energy and Water Management)
(cf. 35i7 - Facilities lnspection)

çcf ,  t'Sil;l +257 1+3 5i7 - Employee Safety)
(cf.5142' Safety)
(cf .711 1 - Evaluáting Existing Buildings)
(cf.7150 - Site Selection and Development)

AR 3514(a)

The Superintendent may designate anótrain one or more employees to oversee and coordinate
the district's environmental safety program(s). The responsibilities of the coordinator(s) shall
include, but not be limited to, overseeing assessments of district fäcilities, recommending
strategies for the prevention and mitigation of environmental health risks, ensuring effective
implementation of environmental safety strategies, and reporting to the Superintendent regarding
the district's progress in addressing environmental safety concerns.

Indoor Air Quality

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the following strategies are implemented in
order to provide proper ventilation, humidity, and temperature in school facilities and to reduce
indoor air contaminants:

1. Mechanically driven heating, ventilation, and air conditioning systems shall be operated
continuously during working hours except under the circumstances specified in 8 CCR 5142.
The systems shall be inspected at least annually and problems corrected within a reasonable
time. Where the air supply is filtered, the filters shall be replaced or cleaned regularly to prevent
significant reductions in airflow. Documentation of inspections, tests of ventilation rates, and
maintenance shall be retained for at least five years. (8 CCR 5142-5143)

(cf. 3580 - District Records)

Staff shall Rot ensure that ebstruet airflow is not obstructed by the eev€ring e+ blocking of
ventilators with posters, furniture, books, or other obstacles.

2. School buildin€s facilities shall be regularly inspected for water damage, spills, leaks in
plumbing and roofs, poor drainage, and improper ventilation so as to preclude the buildup of
mold and mildew. Wet building materials and furnishings shall be dried within 48 hours if
possible to prevent mold growth. When evidence of mold or mildew is found, maintenance staff
shall locate and repair the source of water intrusion and remove or clean moldy materials.

1



AR 3s14(b)
3. Exterior wall and foundation cracks and openings shall be sealed as soon as possible to
minimize seepage of radon into buildings from surrounding soils.

4. Least toxic pest management practices shall be usgd to control and manage pests at school
sites. (Education, Cod e' 17 608 - I7 6i 4;,Food,and .{griculture Code 1 31:82)

(cf. 3514.2 - Integrated Pest Management)

5. The Supefintendent or des'ignee,shall,ins1all,a'car-bon,monoxide:deteotor,'or alárun'in¿Il school
buildings that contain a fuel-burning appliance, fireplace, or forced-air fumacè. The device or
alarm shall be,located in close proximity to the appliance in orderló accurátely;.dêtectand alert
school personnel of any leakage of carbon monoxide. (24 CCR 915.1^915.7)

5.6. Routine housekeeping and maintenance schedules and practices shall be designed to
effectively reduce levels of dust, dirl, and debris. Plain water, soap and water, or low-emission
cleaning products shall be used whenever possible. Aerosols, including air fresheners and other
products containing ozone, shall be avoided to the extent possible.

(cf. 5141.23 - Asthma Management)

6.7 . Painting of school facilities and maintenance or repair dÐties activities that require the use

of potentially harmful substances shall be limited to those times when school is not in session.

Following any such activity, the facility shall be properly ventilated with adequate time allowed
prior to reopening for use by any person.

7. 8, Paints, adhesives, and solvents shall be used and stored in well-ventilated areas. These items
shall be purchased in small quantities to avoid storage exposure.

(cf. 35 I4.1 - Hazardous Substanees)

8. 9. To the extent possible, printing and duplicating equipment that may generate indoor air
pollutants, such as methyl alcohol or ammonia, shall be placed in locations that are a well-
ventilated and not frequented,by students and staff.

9. 10. The district's tobacco-free schools policy shall be consistently enforced in order to reduce
the health risks caused by second-hand smoke.

(cf. 3513.3 - Tobacco-Free Schools)

+-0.1 1 . Staff and students shall be âsked to refrain from bringing/using scented products
whenever possible.

te have allergies; asthma; er ether sensitivities te eders,

2

(c1. 6163.2 - Animals at School)



AR 3514(c)
Outdoor Air Quality

The Superintendent or designee may monitor local health advisories and outdoor air quality
alefts, including forecasts of ozone levels, particle pollution, and/or ultraviolet radiation levels'
and/or temperature and huniidity.

Whenever these measures indicate a significant health risk, the Superintendent or designee shall
communicate with each principal so that outdoor activities, especially those requiring prolonged
or heavy exerlion, may be avoided, limited in duration, or modified as necessary for all persons

or for persons who may be particularly sensi+i+e susdeþtible to the health risk involved.

(cf. 5141.7 - Sun Safety)
(cf.6142.7 - Physical Education and Actiíity)
(cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities)
(cf. 6145.2 - Athletic Competition)

Vehic le ldling-Emi ssi ons

Pxeept un¿er tne eon
ncecssaryr the dri
e€RJ48q

1, Turn eff the bus or vehiele engine upen steppi*g at a seheel er rvithin 100 feet ef a seheel

l, ltlet eause er allew

In order to reduce public exposure to toxic air contaminants, school bus drivers and other drivers
of commercial motor vehicles shall limit unnecessary idling of vehicles at or near schools in
accordance with 13 CCR 2480. The Superintendent or designee may also request
parents/guardians to turn off theirvehicles when they are idling on school grounds and
encourage students to walk and/or bicycle to school.

(cf. 3540 - Transportation)
(cf. 3541 .1 - Transportation for School-Related Trips)
(cf .3542 - School Bus Drivers)
(cf. 5142.2 -'Safe Ro es to School Program)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all bus drivers; upen empleyment and at least

enee per year thereafter, are infermed ef the requirements speeified above and the petential legal

rcviewcd and remcdi
reeer¿s ef tlre tral

3



AR 3s14(d)
G€RJ48€E

gny die¡ét-fueled; dual-fueled, or alternativeidiesel-fueled school bus with a grois'Vèhicle
weigh,t rating,svs. 14,000 pounds shall be equipped with a par"tìculate filter,designed to reduce
particulate matter emissions, oxides of nitrogen emissions. and otherpollutants. (13 CaR 2025)

Ðiinkingwater;

The quality and safety of the district's drinking water sources shall be regularly assessed, and
d¡inking fountains shall'bê r.egglarly,:c1eanêd an-d:maintained to avoid the presence- of,dirt,,mbld,'
or other:,impurities orheal cofcerns';

Whenever any contaminants in the drinking water are detel'mined to be a concern, the
Superinteldent or designee,shall.take.reâso.nablèr,steþs to identit the source:and mitigate the'
concern to ensure the availability of safe drinking water. As needed, the Superintendent or
designee shall provide altemative sources of drinking water, such as bottled water, to ensure that
students have access to fresh drinking water at mealtirnes and at other times throughout the day.

(cf. 3550 - Food Service/Child Nutrition Program)

\Whenever testing of drinking water finds concentrations of lead that exceed federal and state
standards, the Superintendent ol designee shall notify parents/guardians and take immediate
steps to make inoperable any fountains or faucets where excess lead levels may exist. (Health
and Safety Code 116277J

Lead Exposure Reduction

In addition to keeping school facilities as dust-free and clean as possible, the following steps

shall be taken to minimize potential exposure to lead in school facilities:

1. Lead-based paint, lead plumbing and solders, or other potential sources of lead contamination
shall not be used in the construction of any new school facility or the modernization or
renovation of any existing school facility. (Education Code 32244)

2. Lead exposure hazards shall be evaluated before any renovation or remodeling is begun, and
children shall not be allowed in or near buildings in which these activities may create lead dust.
Contractors and workers shall comply with state and federal standards related to the handling and
disposal of lead debris and the clean-up and containment of dust within the construction area.

3. Lead-based painted surfaces that are in good condition shall be kept intact. If lead-based paint
is peeling, flaking, or chalking, contractors ol wolkels shall follow state and federal standards for
safe work practices to minimize contamination when removing the paint.

4



AR 351a(e)
4. Soil with $gþ io'W lead content may be covered with grass, other plantings, concrete, or
asphalt. For s'oil with,high'lead content, removal and abatément areiequired.

5. Whencver testing ef drirr<ing rvater finds eeneentratiens ef lead that exeeed federal and state

Drinking water shall be regularly tested for lead and remediated as provided in thè section

'Drinking Waterlt above,

Any action to abate existing Ieadhazards, excluding containment or cleaning, shall be taken only
by contractors, inspectors, and workers certified by the California Deparlment of Public Health
in accordance with 17 CCR 35001-35099. (Education Code 32243)

The Superintendént or designee shall notify parent/guardians, teachers, and staff rnembers if
significant risk factors for lead exposure are found. (Education Code 32243)

Mercury Exposrne

The Superintendent'or designee,shall identi$' any prnducts containing merury that,are present,
in district facilities and, to the extent possible, shall replace them with mercury-free altematives.

Staff shall receive infomration about proper procedures to follow in the event of a mercury spilt.
Clean-up instructions, a clearly labeled kit with necessary clean-up supplies, and a list of local
resources shall be readily accessible.

In the event of a spill, staff shall evacuate all students frorn the immediate area of the spill,
ensute that,any clothing or other items with mercury on them remain in the room, open windows,
to the outside, and close doors to other parts of the school. Staff who are trained in proper clean-
up procedures may earefully clean a small spill,',As needed for larger or difficult-to-clean spills,
the Superinlendent or'designee shall'use an experienced plofessional referred b1r thelocal health,
department or enVilonmental agency,

Any products containing mercury shall be properly disposed at an appropriate hazardous waste
collection facility.

Asbestos Management

The Superintendent shall designate an employee who shall ensure that the district's
responsibilities related to asbestos inspection and abatement are implemented in accordance with
federal and state regulations. This employee shall receive adequate training to perform these

duties, including, as necessary, basieJ<nev*ledgeef training on the health effects of asbestos;

detection, identification, and assessment of asbestos-containing materials; options for controlling
asbestos-containing building materials; asbestos mallagement programs; and relevant federal and

5



AR 3514(Ð
state regulations. (40 CFR 763.84)

(cf.4231 - Staff Development)
(cf.4331 - Staff Development)

The designated employee shall ensure that the district complies with the following requirements:

1. School facilities shall be inspected for asbestos-containing materials as necessary in
accordance with the following:

a. Any school building that is leased; er acquired òr otherwise used by the district shall be

inspected for asbestos-containing materials prior to its use as a school building, unless exempted
by federal regulations. (40 CFR 763.85,763.99)

b. At least once every three years, the district shall conduct a re-inspection of all known or
assumed asbestos-containing building materials in each school building. (40 CFR 163.85)

c. At least once every six months, the district shall conduct a periodic surveillance consisting of
a visual inspection of each school building that contains or is assumed to contain asbestos-

containing building materials. (40 CFR 763.92)

2. Based on the results of the inspection, an appropriate response, which is sufficient to protect
human health and the environment, shall be determined from among the options specified in 40

cFR 763.90. (40 CFR 763.90)

The district may select the least buldensome response, taking into consideration local
circumstances, including occupancy and use patterns within the school building and economic
concerns such as shorl-term and long-term costs. (40 CFR 163.90)

3. An asbestos management plan for each school site shall be maintained and regularly updated
to keep it current with ongoing operations and maintenance, periodic surveillance, inspection, re-

inspection, and response action activities. (15 USC 2643;40 CFR 763.93)

The asbestos management plan shall be available for inspection in district and school offices
during normal business hours and parent/guardian, teacher, and employee organizations are shall
be annually informed of the availability of these plans. (40 CFR 763.84,763.93')

4. Staff, students, and parents/guardians shall be informed at least once each school year about
any inspections, response actions, and post-response actions, including periodic re-inspection
and surveillance activities, that are planned or in progress. (40 CFR 763.84)

(ef, 41 12,9/1212,9/43 12,9 Empleyee Neti{ieatiens)

5. Inspections, re-inspections, periodic surveillance, and response actions, including operations

6



AR 3514(g)
and maintenance, shall be conducted in compliance with state and federal regulations for the
protection and safety of workers and all other individuals. (40 CFR 763.84; Education Code
49410.s)

Asbestos inspection and abatement work, preparation of a management plán,and any
maintenance activities that may disturb asbestos-containing building materials, except for
emergency repairs or small-scale, shorl-duration maintenance activities, shall be completed by
state-certified asbestos inspectors or contractors. (15 USC 2646;40 CFR 763.84,763.85,763.91)

6. All custodial and maintenance employees shall be properly trained in accordance with
applicable federal and/or state regulations. (40 CFR 763.84)

All district maintenance and custodial staff who may work in a building that contains asbestos-
containing ffiing materials, regardless of whether they are required to work with such
materials, shall receive at least two hours of related asbestos awareness training. New
maintenance and custodial staff shall receive such training within 60 days after beginning
employment. Any maintenance or custodial staff who conduct activities that will disturb
asbestos-containing materials shall receive 14 hours of additional training. The trainings shall
address the topics specihed in 40 CFR 763.92. (15 USC 2655;40 CFR 763.84,763.92)

7. Short-term workers, such as telephone repair workers, utility workers, or exterminators, who
may come in contact with asbestos in a school shall be provided information regarding the
locations of known or suspected asbestos-containing building materials. (40 CFR 763.84)

8. Warning labels shall be posted immediately adjacent to any known or suspected asbestos-
containing building material located in routine maintenance areas in accordance with 40 CFR
763.9s. (40 CFR 763.84)

The district shall maintain, in both the district and school off,rces and for a period of three years,

records pertaining to each preventive measure and response action taken; staff training; periodic
surveillances conducted; cleaning, operations, and maintenance activities; and any fiber release
episode. (40 CFR 763.94)

Regulation WESTSIDE LINION SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: December 8, 2009 Lancaster, California

7


